
 
1 of  2 

 

 

 

AGENDA 
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 

REGULAR MEETING, CITY COUNCIL 
MONDAY, JULY 9, 2018 
7:00 PM AT CITY HALL 

 
 
 

A. Call to Order by the Mayor. 
 

B. Roll Call. 
 

C. Approval of Minutes of the Regular Meeting of June 18, 2018. 
 

D. Agenda Revisions. 
 

E. New Business: 
 
1. Consent Calendar: (The following items will be acted upon by voice vote on a single motion without 

separate discussion, unless someone from the Council or public requests that a specific item be 
considered separately.) 
 
a. Approve the following recommendations of the Mayor relative to the appointment of 

members to Boards and Commissions: 
(1) Michael Mangin, Board of Adjustment, term ending 03/31/2023. 
(2) Seth Chadwick, Library Board of Trustees, term ending 06/30/2024. 
(3) Glynis Worthington, Library Board of Trustees, term ending 06/30/2024. 
 

b. Receive and file the Committee of the Whole minutes of June 18, 2018 relative to the 
following items: 
(1) Board of Adjustment Interview - Michael Mangin.  
(2) Library Board of Trustees Interview - Seth Chadwick. 
(3) Library Board of Trustees Interview - Glynis Worthington. 
(4) Greater Cedar Valley Alliance Update. 
(5) Review of 2018 Bond Sale Bids. 
(6) Bills & Payroll. 
 

c. Receive and file the City Council Work Session minutes of June 11, 2018. 
 

d. Receive and file Departmental Monthly Reports of May 2018. 
 

e. Approve the application of Janelle Wilks, d/b/a Nelly's Dogs, for a Mobile Merchant license in 
the Downtown and College Hill areas. 
 

f. Approve the following applications for liquor licenses: 
(1) Hy-Vee Market Grille, 6301 University Avenue, Class C liquor - renewal. 
(2) Whiskey Road Tavern & Grill, 402 Main Street, Class C liquor & outdoor service - 
sidewalk café. 
 

2. Resolution Calendar: (The following items will be acted upon by roll call vote on a single motion 
without separate discussion, unless someone from the Council or public requests that a specific 
item be considered separately.) 



 
2 of  2 

 

 
a. Resolution authorizing and providing for the issuance of $5,940,000 General Obligation 

Bonds, Series 2018, and levying a tax to pay said bonds; and approving the Tax Exemption 
Certificate and Continuing Disclosure Certificate. 
 

b. Resolution amending an inter-fund loan from the Capital Projects Fund to the Sewer 
Enterprise Fund relative to funding for the Water Reclamation UV Disinfection & Biosolids 
Handling Facilities Improvements Project and the Bluff Street Lift Station. 
 

c. Resolution amending an inter-fund loan (#1) from the Health Trust Fund to the Sewer 
Enterprise Fund relative to funding for the Water Reclamation UV Disinfection & Biosolids 
Handling Facilities Improvements Project. 
 

d. Resolution amending an inter-fund loan (#2) from the Health Trust Fund to the Sewer 
Enterprise Fund relative to funding for the Water Reclamation UV Disinfection & Biosolids 
Handling Facilities Improvements Project. 
 

e. Resolution amending an inter-fund loan (#3) from the Health Trust Fund to the Sewer 
Enterprise Fund relative to funding for the Water Reclamation UV Disinfection & Biosolids 
Handling Facilities Improvements Project. 
 

f. Resolution amending an inter-fund loan (#4) from the Health Trust Fund to the Sewer 
Enterprise Fund relative to funding for the Water Reclamation UV Disinfection & Biosolids 
Handling Facilities Improvements Project, Bluff Street Lift Station and Park Drive Lift Station. 
 

g. Resolution levying a final assessment for costs incurred by the City to abate the nuisance by 
demolition and removal of buildings on the property located at 216 Iowa Street. 
 

h. Resolution approving and authorizing execution of an Easement Agreement, in conjunction 
with a sidewalk café at 402 Main Street. 
 

i. Resolution approving and accepting two Permanent Utility Easements, in conjunction with 
the Highway 58 & Viking Road Project. 
 

j. Resolution approving and accepting the contract and bond of Feldman Concrete for the 2018 
Public Sidewalk & Pedestrian Trail Improvement Project. 
 

k. Resolution approving the transfer of Lot 1, River Place 4th Addition from State Street 
Residences, LC to Community Main Street, Inc. pursuant to the Agreement for Private 
Development with River Place Properties LC. 
 

F. Allow Bills and Payrolls. 
 

G. City Council Referrals. 
 

H. City Council Updates. 
 

I. Public Forum. (Speakers will have one opportunity to speak for up to 5 minutes on topics germane to 
City business.) 
 

J. Adjournment. 
 

 
 



CITY HALL 
CEDAR FALLS, IOWA, JUNE 18, 2018 
REGULAR MEETING, CITY COUNCIL 
MAYOR JAMES P. BROWN PRESIDING 

  
The City Council of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, met in Regular Session, pursuant 
to law, the rules of said Council and prior notice given each member thereof, in the 
City Hall at Cedar Falls, Iowa, at 7:00 P.M. on the above date. Members present: 
Miller, deBuhr, Kruse, Blanford, Darrah, Wieland, Green. Absent: None. 

 
51938 - It was moved by Kruse and seconded by Miller that the minutes of the Regular 

Meeting of June 4, 2018 be approved as presented and ordered of record. Motion 
carried unanimously. 

 
51939 -  Mayor Brown announced that in accordance with the public notice of June 8, 2018, 

this was the time and place for a public hearing on the City's FY18-19 Consolidated 
Annual Plan for the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) & HOME 
Program. It was then moved by Darrah and seconded by Miller that the proof of 
publication of notice of hearing be received and placed on file. Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
51940 - The Mayor then asked if there were any written objections filed to the plan. Upon 

being advised that there were no written objections on file, the Mayor then called for 
oral comments. Community Development Director Sheetz commented briefly on the 
plan. There being no one else present wishing to speak either for or against the plan, 
the Mayor declared the hearing closed and passed to the next order of business. 

 
51941 -  It was moved by Green and seconded by deBuhr that Resolution #21,150, approving 

and authorizing submission of the City's FY18-19 Consolidated Annual Plan for the 
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) & HOME Program, be adopted. 
Following due consideration by the Council, the Mayor put the question on the 
motion and upon call of the roll, the following named Councilmembers voted. Aye: 
Miller, deBuhr, Kruse, Blanford, Darrah, Wieland, Green. Nay: None. Motion Carried. 
The Mayor then declared Resolution #21,150 duly passed and adopted. 
 

51942 -  It was moved by Blanford and seconded by Wieland that Ordinance #2926, providing 
that general property taxes levied and collected each year on all property located 
within the South Cedar Falls Urban Renewal Area in the City of Cedar Falls, County 
of Black Hawk, State of Iowa, by and for the benefit of the State of Iowa, City of 
Cedar Falls, County of Black Hawk, Cedar Falls Community School District, Hudson 
Community School District, and other taxing districts, be paid to a special fund for 
payment of principal and interest on loans, monies advanced to and indebtedness, 
including bonds issued or to be issued, incurred by the City in connection with the 
South Cedar Falls Urban Renewal Area, be passed upon its third and final 
consideration. Following due consideration by the Council, the Mayor put the 
question on the motion and upon call of the roll, the following named 
Councilmembers voted. Aye: Miller, deBuhr, Kruse, Blanford, Darrah, Wieland, 
Green. Nay: None. Motion carried. The Mayor then declared Ordinance #2926 duly 
passed and adopted. 

 

-1-

Item C. 



 
 

 

- 2 - 

 

51943 -  It was moved by Kruse and seconded by Green that Ordinance #2927, amending 
Chapter 26, Traffic and Motor Vehicles, of the Code of Ordinances relative to 
establishing a 35 miles per hour speed limit on Greenhill Road from Hudson Road to 
West 27th Street, be passed upon its third and final consideration. Following due 
consideration by the Council, the Mayor put the question on the motion and upon call 
of the roll, the following named Councilmembers voted. Aye: Miller, deBuhr, Kruse, 
Blanford, Darrah, Wieland, Green. Nay: None. Motion carried. The Mayor then 
declared Ordinance #2927 duly passed and adopted. 
 

51944 - It was moved by Miller and seconded by Kruse that the following items and 
recommendations on the Consent Calendar be received, filed and approved: 
 
Approve the following recommendations of the Mayor relative to the appointment of 
members to Boards and Commissions: 
 (1) Jeremy Rosel, Art & Culture Board, term ending 07/01/2022. 
 (2) Mary-Sue Bartlett, Art & Culture Board, term ending 07/01/2022. 
 (3) Susan Langan, Human Rights Commission, term ending 07/01/2021. 
 (4) Andrew Morse, Human Rights Commission, term ending 07/01/2021. 
 (5) Kei-Che Randle, Human Rights Commission, term ending 07/01/2021. 
 (6) Jeffrey Zaputil, Human Rights Commission, term ending 07/01/2021. 
 (7) David Sturch, Metropolitan Bus Board, term ending 06/30/2021. 
 
Receive and file the Committee of the Whole minutes of June 4, 2018 relative to the 
following items: 
 (1) Water Quality Initiatives. 
 (2) Streetscape Project Update. 
 (3) FY19 Cash Management Report. 
 (4) Bills & Payroll. 
 
Receive and file the Administration Committee minutes of June 5, 2018. 
 
Receive and file bids received for the sale of $6,585,000 General Obligation Bonds, 
Series 2018. 
 
Receive and file the bids received for the 2018 Public Sidewalk & Pedestrian Trail 
Improvement Project. 
 
Approve the following special event related requests: 
 (1) Street closures, Sturgis Falls Celebration, June 20-24, 2018. 
 (2) Street closure, Hearthside Drive, June 30, 2018. 
 (3) Street closure, Abraham Drive, July 4, 2018. 
 (4) Accel Triathlon, July 14, 2018. 
 (5) Parking variance, Teacher Festival, July 26, 2018. 
 
Approve the following applications for cigarette/tobacco/nicotine/vapor permits: 
 (1) Bani's, 2128 College Street. 
 (2) Five Corners Liquor & Wine, 809 East 18th Street. 
 (3) Great Wall, 2125 College Street. 
 (4) Hill Street News and Tobacco, 2217 College Street. 
 (5) Kwik Star, 7500 Nordic Drive. 

-2-

Item C. 



 
 

 

- 3 - 

 

 (6) Kwik Star, 2019 College Street. 
 (7) The Dragon's Cave, 2225 College Street. 
 (8) Tobacco Outlet Plus, 4116 University Avenue. 
 (9) ZSAVOOZ, 206 Brandilynn Boulevard. 
 
Approve the following applications for beer permits and liquor licenses: 
 (1) Hong Kong Chinese Restaurant, 6306 University Avenue, Special Class C 

liquor - renewal. 
 (2) Amvets, 1934 Irving Street, Class A liquor & outdoor service - renewal. 
 (3) NewAldaya Lifescapes, 7511 University Avenue, Class A liquor & outdoor 

service - renewal. 
 (4) Mulligan's Brick Oven Grill & Pub, 205 East 18th Street, Class C liquor & 

outdoor service - renewal. 
 (5) Texas Roadhouse, 5715 University Avenue, Class C liquor - renewal. 
 (6) Dollar General Store, 2921 Center Street, Class C beer & Class B wine - 

change in ownership. 
 (7) Kwik Star, 2019 College Street, Class C beer - adding Class B wine. 
 (8) Mary Lou's Bar & Grill, 2719 Center Street, Class C liquor - temporary outdoor 

service. (July 13-July 14, 2018) 
 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 

51945 -  It was moved by Green and seconded by Kruse that the following resolutions be 
introduced and adopted: 

 
Resolution # 21,151, directing sale of $6,585,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 
2018. 
 
Resolution #21,152, approving and authorizing execution of the renewal of the City's 
FY19-21 Long Term Disability policy and plan amendments with National Insurance 
Services. 
 
Resolution #21,153, approving the renewal of the City's FY19-20 Group Life and 
Accidental Death & Dismemberment Renewal policy with Standard Insurance 
Company. 
 

  Resolution #21,154, approving and authorizing execution of an Administrative 
Services Agreement with Wellmark Blue Cross and Blue Shield relative to the City's 
FY19 Employee Health Plan. 
 
Resolution #21,155, approving the Group Insurance Policy with Wellmark Blue 
Cross and Blue Shield relative to the City's dental plan. 
 
Resolution #21,156, approving an FY19 Health Plan Stop Loss Policy with Wellmark, 
Inc. 
 

   Resolution #21,157, approving and authorizing execution of a Client Authorization to 
Bind Coverage with Arthur J. Gallagher Risk Management Services, Inc. relative to 
Insurance Brokerage and Risk Management Services. 

 

-3-

Item C. 



 
 

 

- 4 - 

 

Resolution #21,158, approving and authorizing execution of two Claims Service 
Contracts with Alternative Service Concepts, LLC. 

 
Resolution #21,159, approving and authorizing execution of an Agreement in 
Support of the College Hill Partnership relative to an FY19 Economic Development 
Grant. 
 
Resolution #21,160, approving and authorizing execution of an Agreement to 
Support Economic Development Program of the College Hill Partnership relative to 
FY19 Self-Supported Municipal Improvement District (SSMID) Funds. 
 

  Resolution #21,161, approving and authorizing execution of an Agreement to 
Support Economic Development Program of Cedar Falls Community Main Street 
relative to an FY19 Economic Development Grant. 
 
Resolution #21,162, approving and authorizing execution of an Agreement to 
Support Economic Development Program of Cedar Falls Community Main Street 
relative to FY19 Self-Supported Municipal Improvement District (SSMID) Funds. 
 
Resolution #21,163, approving and authorizing execution of an Agreement for 
Banking Services with Farmers State Bank. 
 
Resolution #21,164, approving and authorizing execution of an Agreement for 
Merchant Processing Services with Professional Solutions Financial Services. 
 
Resolution #21,165, approving and authorizing execution of an Agreement for 
Purchase of Office Supplies and Copy Paper with Matt Parrott/Storey Kenworthy. 

 
 Resolution #21,166, approving and authorizing execution of an Agreement for 

Purchase of Uniforms with ServiceWear Apparel. 
 
Resolution #21,167, approving and authorizing execution of an Agreement for 
Purchase of Janitorial Products with Martin Bros. Distributing Co., Inc. 
 
Resolution #21,168, designating certain streets for operation of off-road utility 
vehicles for the duration of one year. 
 
Resolution #21,169, approving and accepting the low bid of Feldman Concrete, in 
the amount of $122,877.68, for the 2018 Public Sidewalk & Pedestrian Trail 
Improvement Project. 
 
Resolution #21,170, approving and authorizing execution of a Contracted Education 
Proposal with Hartman Reserve Nature Center relative to providing public outreach 
and educational programs related to improving water quality and stormwater runoff. 
 

  Resolution #21,171, approving and authorizing execution of a Change of Work 
Order No. 2 to the contract with Peterson Contractors, Inc. relative to the 2018 Street 
Construction Project. 
 
Resolution #21,172, approving a Central Business District Overlay Zoning District 

-4-

Item C. 



 
 

 

- 5 - 

 

site plan for facade improvements at 120 Main Street. 
  
  Resolution #21,173, approving and authorizing execution of a Professional Service 

Agreement for Grant Administration and Technical Services for Housing Projects 
with Iowa Northland Regional Council of Governments (INRCOG) relative to 
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Entitlement Funding. 
 

  Resolution #21,174, approving and authorizing execution of a Memorandum of 
Understanding with Iowa Northland Regional Council of Governments (INRCOG) 
relative to preparation of a Resource Enhancement and Protection (REAP) Grant 
Application for the Clay Street Park Water Quality Improvements Project. 

 
Resolution #21,175, approving five occupancy permits prior to the acceptance of the 
public improvements in Arbors Third Addition. 
 
Following due consideration by the Council, the Mayor put the question on the 
motion and upon call of the roll, the following named Councilmembers voted. Aye: 
Miller, deBuhr, Kruse, Blanford, Darrah, Wieland, Green. Nay: None. Motion carried. 
The Mayor then declared Resolutions #21,151 through #21,175 duly passed and 
adopted. 
 

51946 -   It was moved by Darrah and seconded by Miller that resolution #21,176, approving 
and authorizing execution of an Agreement to Support "Fulfilling the Vision" 
Campaign for Economic Vitality of the Greater Cedar Valley Alliance & Chamber 
relative to an FY19 Economic Development Grant, be adopted. Following due 
consideration by the Council, the Mayor put the question on the motion and upon call 
of the roll, the following named Councilmembers voted. Aye: Miller, deBuhr, Kruse, 
Blanford, Wieland, Green. Nay: None. Abstain: Darrah. Motion Carried. The Mayor 
then declared Resolution #21,176 duly passed and adopted. 

 
51947 -     It was moved by deBuhr and seconded by Green that the bills and payroll be allowed 

as presented, and that the Controller/City Treasurer be authorized to issue City 
checks in the proper amounts and on the proper funds in payment of the same. 
Upon call of the roll, the following named Councilmembers voted. Aye: Miller, 
deBuhr, Kruse, Blanford, Darrah, Wieland, Green. Nay: None. Motion carried.  
 

51948 - It was moved by Darrah and seconded by Green to adjourn to Executive Session to 
discuss Property Acquisition per Iowa Code Section 21.5(1)(j) to discuss the 
purchase or sale of particular real estate only where premature disclosure could be 
reasonably expected to increase the price the governmental body would have to pay 
for that property or reduce the price the governmental body would receive for that 
property, following Public Forum. Upon call of the roll, the following named 
Councilmembers voted. Aye: Miller, deBuhr, Kruse, Blanford, Darrah, Wieland, 
Green. Nay: None. Motion Carried. 

 
51949 - Penny Popp, 4805 South Main Street, expressed appreciation for the new Eldorado 

Park sign and encouraged public attendance to future meetings regarding Greenhill 
Road and Main Street improvements.  

 
City Administrator Gaines commented that funding sources for this project are listed 

-5-

Item C. 



 
 

 

- 6 - 

 

in the Capital Improvements Program (CIP). 
 
 The City Council adjourned to Executive Session at 7:13 P.M. 
 

Mayor Brown reconvened the Council Meeting at 7:52 P.M. and stated that Property 
Acquisition had been discussed but that no further action was required at this time. 

  
51950 - It was moved by Darrah and seconded by Green that the meeting be adjourned at 

7:53 P.M.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
  _______________________________ 
  Jacqueline Danielsen, MMC, City Clerk 

 
 

-6-

Item C. 



   MAYOR JIM BROWN 
 

CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 
220 CLAY STREET 
CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 
319-273-8600 
FAX 319-268-5126 

M E M O R A N D U M
Office of the Mayor

 

 TO: City Council 

 FROM: Mayor Jim Brown 

 DATE: June 20, 2018 

 SUBJECT: Appointments/Reappointment 

 

I am recommending the following appointments and reappointment: 

 

Name: Board/Commission: Term Ending: 
   
Michael Mangin Board of Adjustment (fills vacancy) 03/31/2023 
   
Seth Chadwick Library Board of Trustees (reappointment) 06/30/2024 
Glynis Worthington Library Board of Trustees  

(replaces Lynn Blair-Broeker whose term expires 06/30/2018) 
06/30/2024 

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

 
 

-7-

Item E.1.a. 



 



CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA

APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS

The City of Cedar Falls appreciates your interest in serving the community and welcomes your application. 
Please complete all sections of this application. If you have any questions, please contact City Hall at (319) 
273-8600. The City of Cedar Falls is committed to providing equal opportunity for citizen involvement.

Name: ___________________________________________ Gender: ______ Date: __________________

First MI                             Last

Home Address: ______________________________________________   Phone:  __________________

Work Address: ______________________________________________    Phone: ___________________

Email Address: _______________________________________________   Cell: ____________________

Employer:  _______________________________   Position/Occupation: ___________________________

If Cedar Falls resident, length of residency: _____________________________ Ward: ______________

NOMINEE FOR THE FOLLOWING (check any that apply):
Art & Culture Board  Board of Adjustment Board of Appeals Board of Electric Examiners & Appeals

Board of Mechanical Examiners & Appeals Board of Plumbing Examiners & Appeals

Board of Rental Housing Appeals Civil Service Commission Community Center & Senior Services Board 

Health Trust Fund Board Historic Preservation Commission Housing Commission 

Human Rights Commission  Library Board of Trustees Parks & Recreation Commission

Planning & Zoning Commission Utilities Board of Trustees Visitors & Tourism Board

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT: Please describe your present and past community involvement including 

voluntary, social, city, church, school, business and professional that are applicable. (Include dates of involvement, 
and any offices or leadership positions held.)

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

SPECIAL QUALIFICATIONS: Please list any special qualifications for serving on a board, including skills, training,

licenses and certificates that are applicable.

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

List reasons why you would like to be appointed and what contributions you believe you can make.

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

Are you aware of any conflict of interest, or potential conflict of interest, that may prevent you from carrying out your 
responsibilities on this Board/Commission in the best interest of the City of Cedar Falls? If so, please describe.

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

Please mail completed application to: City of Cedar Falls, Boards & Commissions, 220 Clay Street, Cedar Falls, IA 
50613 or email to boards@cedarfalls.com.

Michael A Mangin M 12/28/2017

122 W 10th St  Cedar Falls, IA 50613 (319)610-5393

1827 Ansborough Ave  Waterloo, IA 50701 (319)287-8501

MichaelAM@VeridianCU.org (319)610-5393

Veridian Credit Union Branch Manager

10 Years 1st Ward

X

X

X

As a life long resident of the Cedar Valley, I have called Cedar Falls home for the past ten years.  I have a desire to see Cedar Falls continue to be a destination for new business and citizens,

tourism, and education.  I believe as an appointed member of any board, my commitment to making Cedar Falls as great as it can be will be utlized in all decision making neccessary for the best 

of our community.  I have over 10 years of managerial experience and making decisions which impact individuals, my organization and our community.

N/A

Cedar Valley Leadership Institue from October 2014 - May 2015 (I also maintain relationships established through this organization)

Consumer Credit Counseling Services of NE Iowa - January 2009 through December 2011 (Board President for 2010 and 2011)

Volunteer work done through the Volunteer Center of the Cedar Valley

N/A

-9-

Item E.1.a. 



-10-

Item E.1.a. 



-11-

Item E.1.a. 



 



CITY   OF   CEDAR   FALLS,   IOWA 
 

APPLICATION   FOR   APPOINTMENT   TO   BOARDS   AND   COMMISSIONS 
 
The   City   of   Cedar   Falls   appreciates   your   interest   in   serving   the   community   and   welcomes   your   application. 
Please   complete   all   sections   of   this   application.   If   you   have   any   questions,   please   contact   City   Hall   at   (319) 
2738600.   The   City   of   Cedar   Falls   is   committed   to   providing   equal   opportunity   for   citizen   involvement. 
 
 
Name:   _Seth______________W___________Chadwick_____   Gender:   __M__   Date:   ____10/24/2016___ 

                                           First                                                                                       MI                                                                                       Last   

Home   Address:   ___1410   Clay   St,   Cedar   Falls,   IA   50613______________         Phone:   _7138254589______ 

Work   Address:   ____6725   Cedar   Heights   Dr,   Waterloo,   IA   50703_______            Phone:   _3192924765______ 

Email   Address:   ____seth.chadwick@gmail.com____________________         Cell:   ___7138254589______ 

Employer:      ___John   Deere_________________         Position/Occupation:   __Cost   Management   Specialist__   

If   Cedar   Falls   resident,   length   of   residency:   _______5   years_________________   Ward:   ___1__________ 

NOMINEE   FOR:    _________Library   Board   of   Trustees_________________________________________ 

 
COMMUNITY   INVOLVEMENT :      Please   describe   your   present   and   past   community   involvement   including 
voluntary,   social,   city,   church,   school,   business   and   professional   that   are   applicable.   (Include   dates   of 
involvement,   and   any   offices   or   leadership   positions   held.) 
 

 Junior   Achievement   Volunteer      2012,   2013,   2016 
 Volunteering   at   the   Iowa   Food   Bank      2012,   2016 
 Employee   Recognition   Team   Lead   (John   Deere)      2014   to   current 

 
SPECIAL   QUALIFICATIONS :      Please   list   any   special   qualifications   for   serving   on   a   board,   including   skills, 
training,   licenses   and   certificates   that   are   applicable.  
 

 Masters   of   Business   Administration   (University   of   Northern   Iowa,   2014) 
 BS   Mechanical   Engineering   (Purdue   University,   2011) 
 As   a   Manufacturing   Engineer   at   John   Deere   (previous   job   position)   responsible   for   capital   investment 

projects   over   $500k;   current   role   in   Supply   Management   Strategic   Sourcing   I   work   with   pricing 
agreements,   contract   negotiation,   quote   evaluation,   and   cost   reduction   ideation   for   a   global   supply 
chain.  

 College   recruiting   at   Purdue   University,   training   new   employees,   leading   process   improvements,   and 
project   management 

 
List   reasons   why   you   would   like   to   be   appointed   and   what   contributions   you   believe   you   can   make. 
 

As   an   avid   reader   and   library   patron,   the   continued   success   of   the   Cedar   Falls   Library   is   of   vital 
importance   to   me.   I   think   my   education   and   experience   in   engineering   and   business   give   me   the   tools   to 
help   the   library   board   make   good   investments   in   its   facilities,   staff,   and   the   community   to   ensure   its   long 
term   growth,   prosperity,   and   role   in   the   lives   of   the   residents   of   Cedar   Falls.   

 
 
 

-13-

Item E.1.a. 



Are   you   aware   of   any   conflict   of   interest,   or   potential   conflict   of   interest,   that   may   prevent   you   from   carrying 
out   your   responsibilities   on   this   Board/Commission   in   the   best   interest   of   the   City   of   Cedar   Falls?   If   so, 
please   describe. 
 

I   am   not   aware   of   any   current   or   potential   conflicts   of   interest.  
 
Please   mail   completed   application   to:       City   of   Cedar   Falls,   Boards   &   Commissions,   220   Clay   Street,   Cedar   Falls,   IA 
50613   or   email   to    boards@cedarfalls.com .  
 

City   of   Cedar   Falls 
 

CEDAR   FALLS   LIBRARY   BOARD   OF   TRUSTEES 
Nominee’s   Questionnaire 

 
 

1. Why   would   you   like   to   serve   on   the   Cedar   Falls   Library   Board? 
 

I   would   like   to   serve   on   the   Cedar   Falls   Library   Board   because   as   an   enthusiastic   reader   and 
lifelong   learner,   I   feel   a   connection   to   the   library   and   its   mission.   Additionally,   with   my   background   in 
engineering,   business,   and   economics,   as   well   as   experience   in   project   management   and   event 
coordination,   I   think   I   offer   a   broad   skill   set   that   can   make   a   positive   impact   on   the   Library   and   along 
with   it,   the   City   of   Cedar   Falls.   
 

2. What   are   you   views   on   the   importance   of   a   library   in   a   community? 
 

Since   the   mission   of   the   Library   is   to   promote   literacy   and   facilitate   lifelong   learning,   the   Library 
plays   a   very   important   role   in   the   community.   A   library   provides   access   to   knowledge   to   all   the 
members   of   the   community   to   keep   them   informed   and   engaged   so   they   can   be   better   citizens   and 
live   fuller,   more   productive,   and   happier   lives.   
 

3. The   Cedar   Falls   Library   is   owned   by   the   City   of   Cedar   Falls.   What   are   your   views   on   the   role   of 
the   Library   Trustees   keeping   the   City   informed   and   involved   in   Library   operations? 

 
As   the   Library   is   owned   by   the   City,   and   therefore   the   residents   of   Cedar   Falls,   it   is   the   Library 

Trustees   responsibility   to   keep   the   City   informed   of   and   involved   in   the   Library’s   operation   to   ensure 
that   services   are   aligned   with   the   need   of   the   community   and   that   resources   are   used   effectively. 
 

4. Library   Trustees   have   full   operational   and   fiduciary   responsibility   managing   the   Library.   What 
experience   do   you   have   in   the   areas   of   personnel   management,   financial   operations,   litigation, 
business   operation,   and   risk   management? 

 
In   addition   to   my   MBA,   I   also   have   experience   applying   these   skills   in   my   career   at   John   Deere. 

 
 Personnel   Management      Training   employees   (production   and   salary),   college   recruiting, 

departmental   goal   setting  
 Financial   Operations      Minor   in   economics,   financial   and   cost   analyses   are   part   of   my   daily   job 

responsibilities 
 Litigation      in   my   role   in   strategic   sourcing   I   work   with   suppliers   to   help   negotiate   pricing, 

contracts,   and   long   term   engagements   that   abide   by   legals   standards   to   minimize   litigation   risk  

-14-

Item E.1.a. 



 Business   Operation      As   a   manufacturing   engineer,   I   supported   daily   production   operations.   In 
my      strategic   sourcing   position,   I   ensure   correct   pricing,   adherence   to   contractual   agreements, 
and   creating   department   policies. 

 Risk   Management      I   work   with   strategic   buyers   to   identify   high   risk   suppliers   and   develop 
contingency   plans   for   alternate   supply.   I   also   manage   risk   through   sensitivity   analysis   of   projects 
to   evaluate   viability   over   a   range   of   possible   conditions  

 
5. What   are   your   views   on   customer   service? 

 
Since   the   Library   exists   to   serve   the   residents   of   Cedar   Falls,   customer   service   is   a   key 

requirement   of   the   successful   operation   of   the   Library.   The   Library   is   able   to   exceed   its   goal   to 
facilitate   lifelong   learning   by   providing   fantastic   customer   service,   such   as   storytime   for   children, 
summer   camps   for   students,   book   clubs   for   all   ages.  
 

6. Do   you   believe   that   all   Library   should   be   offered   free   of   charge   or   should   there   be   reasonable 
fees   for   select   programs   and   services   that   extend   beyond   basic   Library   offerings? 

 
Library   services   are   a   public   good,   and   I   think   they   should   be   offered   free   of   charge,   such   as 

youth   programs   and   summer   camps.   I   do   think   it   is   reasonable   to   charge   a   small   fee   to   businesses   for 
room   rentals   if   they   hold   events   or   meetings   at   the   library. 
 

7. What   role   do   you   feel   a   Trustee   and   Library   Director   should   play   fund   raising   to   support   Library 
operations? 

 
I   think   Trustee   and   Director   fund   raising   should   supplement   City   funds   for   capital   expenditures 

(e.g.      facility   renovations,   building   expansions)   but   should   not   be   required   for   day   to   day   operation 
and   regular   maintenance.  
 

8. What   role   do   you   believe   federal   and   state   grants   play   in   the   operation   of   a   Library? 
 

State   grants   through   the   Enrich   Iowa   Program   and   federal   grants   through   the   LIbrary   Services 
and   Technology   Act   should   be   used   to   expand   service   and   support   statewide   initiatives,   but   not   be 
relied   upon   for   day   to   day   operations,   as   the   state   program   is   only   partially   funded   and   both   programs 
are   subject   to   changing   political   priorities   at   the   state   and   federal   level.  
 

9. Do   you   have   a   view   regarding   the   sharing   of   services   with   the   Waterloo   Library,   including   a 
Library   Director? 

 
I   think   sharing   a   director   is   perfectly   acceptable,   as   the   two   libraries   serve   the   Cedar   Falls   and 

Waterloo   areas,   and   sharing   services,   materials,   and   a   director   can   be   a   way   to   efficiently   use 
resources   and   provide   a   greater   benefit   to   both   communities   in   the   process.  
 

10.Should   the   Library   operate   under   the   same   personnel   and   financial   policies   as   the   City   and 
should   services   between   the   City   and   Library   be   coordinated?   (examples   include:   building 
maintenance,   ground   maintenance,   telephone   services,   computer   operations   and   janitorial 
services) 

 
As   a   department   of   the   City,   the   Library   should   operate   under   the   same   personnel   and   financial 

policies   as   the   City   where   applicable.   With   regard   to   coordinating   services   with   the   City,   if   sharing 
services   leads   to   lower   operating   expenses   and   improved   customer   service   for   Library   patrons,   then 
the   Library   should   absolutely   coordinate   services.  

-15-

Item E.1.a. 



 
 
 
 
_______ Seth   W   Chadwick ________                                        ________ 10/29/16 ________ 

Signature Date 
  

 

-16-

Item E.1.a. 



-17-

Item E.1.a. 



-18-

Item E.1.a. 



-19-

Item E.1.a. 



-20-

Item E.1.a. 



COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
City Hall – Council Chambers  

June 18, 2018 
 

The Committee of the Whole met in the Council Chambers at 5:55 p.m. on June 18, 
2018, with the following Committee persons in attendance:  Mayor Jim Brown, Tom 
Blanford, Frank Darrah, Susan deBuhr, Rob Green, Daryl Kruse, Mark Miller, and David 
Wieland. Staff members attended from all City Departments.  Tom Nelson with the 
Waterloo Courier,  Cary Darrah, Bob Smith, Jr., Lisa Skubal, and Casey Grimsman all 
with Greater Cedar Valley Alliance, Michael Mangin, Seth Chadwick, Glynis 
Worthington and other members of the community attended.  

Mayor Brown called the meeting to order and introduced the first item on the agenda of 
Board of Adjustment Interview – Michael Mangin.  Michael Mangin introduced himself 
and stated he is a lifelong resident of Cedar Falls.  A brief discussion was held.   

Mayor Brown introduced the second item on the agenda Library Board of Trustee 
Interview – Seth Chadwick.  Seth Chadwick gave the committee a brief history of 
himself.  He stated he finished out a previous 1-year term as a Library Board Trustee.  A 
brief discussion was held. 

Mayor Brown introduced the third item on the agenda Library Board of Trustee Interview 
– Glynis Worthington.  Glynis Washington stated she is a 26 year resident of Cedar 
Falls.  She believes the Library is a great asset to the community.  A brief discussion 
was held.   

Mayor Brown introduced the forth item on the agenda, Great Cedar Valley Alliance 
Update.  Bob Smith, Jr. Chair of Greater Cedar Valley Alliance thanked the council and 
city for their support. He stated Cary Darrah will be the Acting Chief Executive Officer. 
He introduced Lisa Skubal, Vice President of Economic Development.  Ms. Skubal 
updated the council on existing and external projects from this past year.  She stated 
they are participating in various trade shows.  She explained Casey Grimsman 
completed the Industries Inside report and The Talent report; both these reports show 
what is on the minds of the industries in the area.  She reviewed the Talent Connect 
workforce development initiatives.   Ms. Skubal informed the council of the promotion of 
Cassie Grimsman in July to the Director of Talent Solutions.  Cary Darrah explained the 
three priorities that came out of some focus groups held this past March and April; 
business recruitment and expansion, business attraction and talent recruitment and 
attraction.  Committee members held a brief discussion. 

The mayor introduced the fifth item on the agenda Review of 2018 Bond Sale Bids.  
Jennifer Rodenbeck stated John Burmeister from Public Financial Management will 
review the bids received.  She explained at tonight’s council meeting we will receive and 
file the winning bid. Mr. Burmeister stated eight bids were received.  He explained the 
low bid was received from Fifth Third Securities with a true interest rate of 2.5656%.  He 
said the award received more bond proceeds than necessary, so tonight you will 
approve a par amount of $5,940,000.  Mr. Burmeister stated Moody’s confirmed the Aa1 
rating and had some very good comments in the credit opinion report.    

-21-

Item E.1.b. 



Mayor Brown introduced the final item on the agenda bills and payroll.  Daryl Kruse 
moved to approve the bills as presented and Dave Wieland seconded the motion. 

There being no further discussion Mayor Brown adjourned the meeting at 6:23 p.m.  

Minutes by Lisa Roeding, Controller/City Treasurer 

-22-

Item E.1.b. 



CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION 
Cedar Falls Hearst Center  

June 11, 2018 
 

The City Council held a special work session in the Cedar Falls Hearst Center at 5:03 p.m. on 
June 11, 2018, with the following persons in attendance:  Mayor Jim Brown, Tom Blanford, 
Frank Darrah, Susan deBuhr, Mark Miller, Rob Green, and Daryl Kruse. Staff members 
attended from all City Departments.  

Mayor Brown called the meeting to order and asked Jeff Olson Public Safety Services 
Director/Police Chief to update the council on a house fire which happened earlier in the day.  
Chief Olson gave an update.  

Mayor Brown then introduced the only item on the agenda, Discussion of Strategic Plan and 
Other Plans/Policies.  Stephanie Houk Sheetz, Director of Community Development stated the 
primary plans City staff will use are the Comprehensive Plan and zoning, subdivision and other 
ordinances. She explained how the Future Land Use Map from 2012, was developed and that 
it is a basis with zoning decisions. Recommendations of the Comprehensive Plan are used in 
staff recommendations for City Council goal setting.  She went on to explain the secondary 
plans used, which includes a list of 12 plans or studies.  Ms. Sheetz stated the zoning 
ordinance is planned to be reviewed and updated in FY18 and the Comprehensive Plan is 
planned to be updated FY21-22.  She stated staff recommends council to choose more 
specific areas or elements of the Comprehensive Plan for in depth study and then follow with 
replacing the land use map and implement zoning or other ordinance changes.   

Mayor Brown opened it up for discussion.  Council commented to review the Comprehensive 
Plan to see where we are with regards to the implementation schedule list of items; where 
have our priorities and goals have moved items.  Ron Gaines, City Administrator stated there 
are only three elected officials who were around in 2012 when the Comprehensive Plan was 
adopted.  He explained that all other documents were looked at when the Comprehensive Plan 
was made. There was Council discussion on form based zoning.  Ms. Sheetz stated Iowa City 
has some areas of form based zoning.  Karen Howard, Planning and Community Services 
Manager explained form based zoning; it starts with a visioning plan and then we would create 
the zoning code from that.  The idea is to decide on the form and scale of the buildings and 
how they fit on the site, you then look at the character and design of the buildings and a 
regulation plan can be made (form-based code).  She explained this can be done by street or 
in a multiple block area.  She explained we can put as much detail in the zoning code as we 
want with regards to elements like articulating the façade or other requirements for the 
character of the buildings.  Mr. Gaines gathered from the discussion, council would like to have 
a form based zoning presentation to discuss the pros and cons of the idea and review what 
other communities have done with regards to this type of zoning.   

There being no further discussion, Rob Green motioned to adjourn and Susan deBuhr 
seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.  Mayor Brown adjourned the meeting 
at 7:05 p.m.  

 

Minutes by Lisa Roeding, Controller/City Treasurer 

-23-

Item E.1.c. 



 



-25-

Item E.1.d. 



-26-

Item E.1.d. 



-27-

Item E.1.d. 



-28-

Item E.1.d. 



-29-

Item E.1.d. 



-30-

Item E.1.d. 



-31-

Item E.1.d. 



-32-

Item E.1.d. 



-33-

Item E.1.d. 



-34-

Item E.1.d. 



-35-

Item E.1.d. 



-36-

Item E.1.d. 



-37-

Item E.1.d. 



-38-

Item E.1.d. 



-39-

Item E.1.d. 



-40-

Item E.1.d. 



-41-

Item E.1.d. 



-42-

Item E.1.d. 



-43-

Item E.1.d. 



-44-

Item E.1.d. 



-45-

Item E.1.d. 



-46-

Item E.1.d. 



-47-

Item E.1.d. 



-48-

Item E.1.d. 



-49-

Item E.1.d. 



-50-

Item E.1.d. 



-51-

Item E.1.d. 



-52-

Item E.1.d. 



-53-

Item E.1.d. 



-54-

Item E.1.d. 



-55-

Item E.1.d. 



-56-

Item E.1.d. 



-57-

Item E.1.d. 



-58-

Item E.1.d. 



-59-

Item E.1.d. 



-60-

Item E.1.d. 



-61-

Item E.1.d. 



-62-

Item E.1.d. 



-63-

Item E.1.d. 



-64-

Item E.1.d. 



-65-

Item E.1.d. 



-66-

Item E.1.d. 



-67-

Item E.1.d. 



-68-

Item E.1.d. 



-69-

Item E.1.d. 



-70-

Item E.1.d. 



-71-

Item E.1.d. 



-72-

Item E.1.d. 



-73-

Item E.1.d. 



-74-

Item E.1.d. 



-75-

Item E.1.d. 



-76-

Item E.1.d. 



-77-

Item E.1.d. 



-78-

Item E.1.d. 



-79-

Item E.1.d. 



-80-

Item E.1.d. 



-81-

Item E.1.d. 



-82-

Item E.1.d. 



-83-

Item E.1.d. 



-84-

Item E.1.d. 



-85-

Item E.1.d. 



-86-

Item E.1.d. 



-87-

Item E.1.d. 



-88-

Item E.1.d. 



-89-

Item E.1.d. 



-90-

Item E.1.d. 



-91-

Item E.1.d. 



-92-

Item E.1.d. 



-93-

Item E.1.d. 



-94-

Item E.1.d. 



-95-

Item E.1.d. 



-96-

Item E.1.d. 



-97-

Item E.1.d. 



-98-

Item E.1.d. 



-99-

Item E.1.e. 



-100-

Item E.1.e. 



-101-

Item E.1.e. 



-102-

Item E.1.e. 



-103-

Item E.1.e. 



-104-

Item E.1.e. 



-105-

Item E.1.e. 



-106-

Item E.1.e. 



-107-

Item E.1.e. 



-108-

Item E.1.e. 



-109-

Item E.1.e. 



-110-

Item E.1.e. 



-111-

Item E.1.e. 



-112-

Item E.1.e. 



-113-

Item E.1.e. 



-114-

Item E.1.e. 



   DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY SERVICES 

  POLICE OPERATIONS 
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS 

  220 CLAY STREET 
  CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 
 
  319-273-8612 
 

MEMORANDUM 

To:  Mayor Brown and City Councilmembers 

From:  Jeff Olson, Public Safety Services Director/Chief of Police 

Date:  July 5, 2018 

Re:  Beer/Liquor License Applications 

Police Operations has received applications for liquor licenses and/ or wine or beer 
permits. We find no records that would prohibit these license and permits and 
recommend approval. 

Name of Applicants:  

(1) Hy-Vee Market Grille, 6301 University Avenue, Class C liquor - renewal. 

(2) Whiskey Road Tavern & Grill, 402 Main Street, Class C liquor & outdoor service – 
sidewalk café. 

-115-

Item E.1.f. 



 



ITEMS TO INCLUDE ON AGENDA FOR JULY 9, 2018 
 

CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 
 

 
$5,940,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2018. 
 
•  Resolution authorizing and providing for the issuance, and levying a tax to pay the 

Bonds; Approval of the Tax Exemption Certificate and Continuing Disclosure 
Certificate. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NOTICE MUST BE GIVEN PURSUANT TO IOWA CODE 
CHAPTER 21 AND THE LOCAL RULES OF THE CITY. 

 
 
 
 

-117-

Item E.2.a. 



 

- 1 - 

July 9, 2018 
 

The City Council of the City of Cedar Falls, State of Iowa, met in _______________ 
session, in the Council Chambers, City Hall, 220 Clay Street, Cedar Falls, Iowa, at __________ 
_____.M., on the above date.  There were present Mayor _______________, in the chair, and the 
following named Council Members: 
 
 

__________________________________________________ 
 
 
Absent: ___________________________________________ 
 
 
Vacant: ___________________________________________ 

 
 

* * * * * * *  
 
  

-118-

Item E.2.a. 



 

- 2 - 

Council Member ____________________ introduced the following Resolution entitled 
"RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND PROVIDING FOR THE ISSUANCE OF $5,940,000 
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, SERIES 2018, AND LEVYING A TAX TO PAY SAID 
BONDS; APPROVAL OF THE TAX EXEMPTION CERTIFICATE AND CONTINUING 
DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATE" and moved that it be adopted.  Council Member 
____________________ seconded the motion to adopt, and the roll being called thereon, the 
vote was as follows: 
 
 

AYES: ___________________________________________ 
 
 

 

 
 
 

___________________________________________ 

NAYS: ___________________________________________ 
 
 

Whereupon, the Mayor declared said Resolution duly adopted as follows: 
 

 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND PROVIDING FOR THE 
ISSUANCE OF $5,940,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, 
SERIES 2018, AND LEVYING A TAX TO PAY SAID BONDS; 
APPROVAL OF THE TAX EXEMPTION CERTIFICATE AND 
CONTINUING DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATE 
 

WHEREAS, the Issuer is duly incorporated, organized and exists under and by virtue of 
the laws and Constitution of the State of Iowa; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Issuer is in need of funds to pay costs of: 

a)  opening, widening, extending, grading, and draining of the right-of-way of streets, 
highways, avenues, alleys and public grounds, and market places, and the removal and 
replacement of dead or diseased trees thereon; the construction, reconstruction, and repairing of 
any street improvements, the acquisition, installation, and repair of sidewalks, storm sewers, 
sanitary sewers, street lighting, and traffic control devices; and the acquisition of any real estate 
needed for any of the foregoing purposes;   

b)  equipping the fire department;   

c)  construction, reconstruction, and repair of cemetery facilities; and   

d)  rehabilitation and improvement of parks already owned, and the construction of 
improvements commonly found in city parks,  

-119-

Item E.2.a. 



 

- 3 - 

essential corporate purposes, and it is deemed necessary and advisable that General Obligation 
Bonds, to the amount of not to exceed $5,800,000 be authorized for said purposes; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to notice published as required by Section 384.25 of the Code of 
Iowa, this Council has held a public meeting and hearing upon the proposal to institute 
proceedings for the issuance of the Bonds, and the Council is therefore now authorized to 
proceed with the issuance of said Bonds for such purposes; and 

WHEREAS, the City is in need of funds to pay costs of construction of recreational trails, 
a general corporate purpose, and it is deemed necessary and advisable that General Obligation 
Bonds, to the amount of not to exceed $550,000 be authorized for said purpose; and 

WHEREAS, the Issuer has a population of more than 5,000 but not more than 75,000, 
and the Bonds for these purposes do not exceed $700,000; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to notice published as required by Section 384.26 of the Code of 
Iowa, the Council of the City has held public meeting and hearing upon the proposal to institute 
proceedings for the issuance of Bonds for a general corporate purpose in the amounts as above 
set forth, and, no petition for referendum having been received, the Council is therefore now 
authorized to proceed with the issuance of said Bonds for such purpose; and 

WHEREAS, the City is in need of funds to pay costs of acquisition, construction, 
reconstruction, enlargement, improvement, and equipping of recreation grounds, recreation 
buildings, juvenile playgrounds and parks, general corporate purposes, and it is deemed 
necessary and advisable that General Obligation Bonds, to the amount of not to exceed $350,000 
be authorized for said purposes; and 

WHEREAS, the Issuer has a population of more than 5,000 but not more than 75,000, 
and the Bonds for these purposes do not exceed $700,000; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to notice published as required by Section 384.26 of the Code of 
Iowa, the Council of the City has held public meeting and hearing upon the proposal to institute 
proceedings for the issuance of Bonds for general corporate purposes in the amounts as above set 
forth, and, no petition for referendum having been received, the Council is therefore now 
authorized to proceed with the issuance of said Bonds for such purposes; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 384.28 of the Code of Iowa, it is hereby found and 
determined that the various general obligation Bonds authorized as hereinabove described shall 
be combined for the purpose of issuance in a single issue of $5,940,000 General Obligation 
Bonds as hereinafter set forth; and 
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 75 of the Code of Iowa, the above 
mentioned Bonds were heretofore sold at public sale and action should now be taken to issue 
said Bonds conforming to the terms and conditions of the best bid received at the advertised 
public sale. 
 
  

-120-

Item E.2.a. 



 

- 4 - 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF CEDAR FALLS, STATE OF IOWA: 
 

Section 1. Definitions.  The following terms shall have the following meanings in this 
Resolution unless the text expressly or by necessary implication requires otherwise: 

 • "Authorized Denominations" shall mean $5,000 or any integral multiple 
thereof. 
 
 • "Beneficial Owner" shall mean, whenever used with respect to a Bond, the 
person in whose name such Bond is recorded as the beneficial owner of such Bond by a 
Participant on the records of such Participant or such person's subrogee. 
 
 • "Blanket Issuer Letter of Representations" shall mean the Representation 
Letter from the Issuer to DTC, with respect to the Bonds. 
 
 • "Bond Fund" shall mean the fund created in Section 3 of this Resolution. 
 
 • "Bonds" shall mean $5,940,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2018, 
authorized to be issued by this Resolution. 
 
 • "Cede & Co." shall mean Cede & Co., the nominee of DTC, and any 
successor nominee of DTC with respect to the Bonds. 
 
 • "Continuing Disclosure Certificate" shall mean that certain Continuing 
Disclosure Certificate approved under the terms of this Resolution and to be executed by 
the Issuer and dated the date of issuance and delivery of the Bonds, as originally executed 
and as it may be amended from time to time in accordance with the terms thereof. 
 
 • "Depository Bonds " shall mean the Bonds as issued in the form of one 
global certificate for each maturity, registered in the Registration Books maintained by 
the Registrar in the name of DTC or its nominee. 
 
 • "DTC" shall mean The Depository Trust Company, New York, 
New York, which will act as security depository for the Bond pursuant to the 
Representation Letter. 
 
 • "Issuer" and "City" shall mean the City of Cedar Falls, State of Iowa. 
 
 • "Participants" shall mean those broker-dealers, banks and other financial 
institutions for which DTC holds Bonds as securities depository. 
 
 • "Paying Agent" shall mean the Controller/City Treasurer, or such 
successor as may be approved by Issuer as provided herein and who shall carry out the 
duties prescribed herein as Issuer's agent to provide for the payment of principal of and 
interest on the Bonds as the same shall become due. 
 

-121-

Item E.2.a. 



 

- 5 - 

 • "Project" shall mean the: 
 

a)  opening, widening, extending, grading, and draining of the right-of-
way of streets, highways, avenues, alleys and public grounds, and market places, 
and the removal and replacement of dead or diseased trees thereon; the 
construction, reconstruction, and repairing of any street improvements, the 
acquisition, installation, and repair of sidewalks, storm sewers, sanitary sewers, 
street lighting, and traffic control devices; and the acquisition of any real estate 
needed for any of the foregoing purposes; 
 
 b)  equipping the fire department; 
 
 c)  construction, reconstruction, and repair of cemetery facilities; and 
 
 d)  rehabilitation and improvement of parks already owned, and the 
construction of improvements commonly found in city parks; 
 
 e)  construction of recreational trails; and 
 
 f)  acquisition, construction, reconstruction, enlargement, improvement, 
and equipping of recreation grounds, recreation buildings, juvenile playgrounds 
and parks. 

 
 • "Project Fund" shall mean the fund required to be established by this 
Resolution for the deposit of the proceeds of the Bonds. 
 
 • "Rebate Fund" shall mean the fund so defined in and established pursuant 
to the Tax Exemption Certificate. 
 
 • "Registrar" shall mean the Controller/City Treasurer of Cedar Falls, Iowa, 
or such successor as may be approved by Issuer as provided herein and who shall carry 
out the duties prescribed herein with respect to maintaining a register of the owners of the 
Bonds.  Unless otherwise specified, the Registrar shall also act as Transfer Agent for the 
Bonds. 
 
 • "Resolution" shall mean this resolution authorizing the Bonds. 
 
 • "Tax Exemption Certificate" shall mean the Tax Exemption Certificate 
approved under the terms of this Resolution and to be executed by the Controller/City 
Treasurer and delivered at the time of issuance and delivery of the Bonds. 
 
 • "Treasurer" shall mean the Controller/City Treasurer or such other officer 
as shall succeed to the same duties and responsibilities with respect to the recording and 
payment of the Bonds issued hereunder. 
 
 

-122-

Item E.2.a. 



 

- 6 - 

Section 2. Levy and Certification of Annual Tax; Other Funds to be Used. 

a) Levy of Annual Tax.  That for the purpose of providing funds to pay the 
principal and interest of the Bonds hereinafter authorized to be issued, there is hereby 
levied for each future year the following direct annual tax on all of the taxable property in 
the City of Cedar Falls, State of Iowa, to-wit: 

 
AMOUNT 

 FISCAL YEAR (JULY 1 TO JUNE 30) 
YEAR OF COLLECTION 

 
     $654,967* 2018/2019 
 $760,250 2019/2020 
 $760,000 2020/2021 
 $753,500 2021/2022 
 $756,000 2022/2023 
 $762,000 2023/2024 
 $761,250 2024/2025 
 $759,000 2025/2026 
 $762,000 2026/2027 
 $748,800 2027/2028 

 
*Payable from funds on hand. 
 
 
  
(NOTE: For example the levy to be made and certified against the taxable valuations of 
January 1, 2018 will be collected during the fiscal year commencing July 1, 2019.) 

 
b) Resolution to be Filed With County Auditor.  A certified copy of this 

Resolution shall be filed with the Auditor of Black Hawk County, Iowa and the Auditor 
is hereby instructed in and for each of the years as provided, to levy and assess the tax 
hereby authorized in Section 2 of this Resolution, in like manner as other taxes are levied 
and assessed, and such taxes so levied in and for each of the years aforesaid be collected 
in like manner as other taxes of the City are collected, and when collected be used for the 
purpose of paying principal and interest on said Bonds issued in anticipation of the tax, 
and for no other purpose whatsoever. 

c) Additional City Funds Available.  Principal and interest coming due at any 
time when the proceeds of said tax on hand shall be insufficient to pay the same shall be 
promptly paid when due from current funds of the City available for that purpose and 
reimbursement shall be made from such special fund in the amounts thus advanced. 

Section 3. Bond Fund.  Said tax shall be assessed and collected each year at the same 
time and in the same manner as, and in addition to, all other taxes in and for the City, and when 
collected they shall be converted into a special fund within the Debt Service Fund to be known 
as the "GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND FUND NO. 1" (the "Bond Fund"), which is hereby 
pledged for and shall be used only for the payment of the principal of and interest on the Bonds 

-123-

Item E.2.a. 



 

- 7 - 

hereinafter authorized to be issued; and also there shall be apportioned to said fund its proportion 
of taxes received by the City from property that is centrally assessed by the State of Iowa. 

Section 4. Application of Bond Proceeds.  Proceeds of the Bonds, other than accrued 
interest except as may be provided below, shall be credited to the Project Fund and expended 
therefrom for the purposes of issuance.  Any amounts on hand in the Project Fund shall be 
available for the payment of the principal of or interest on the Bonds at any time that other funds 
shall be insufficient to the purpose, in which event such funds shall be repaid to the Project Fund 
at the earliest opportunity.  Any balance on hand in the Project Fund and not immediately 
required for its purposes may be invested not inconsistent with limitations provided by law or 
this Resolution. 

Section 5. Investment of Bond Fund Proceeds.  All moneys held in the Bond Fund, 
provided for by Section 3 of this Resolution shall be invested in investments permitted by 
Chapter 12B, Code of Iowa, 2017, as amended, or deposited in financial institutions which are 
members of the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation and the deposits in which are insured 
thereby and all such deposits exceeding the maximum amount insured from time to time by 
FDIC or its equivalent successor in any one financial institution shall be continuously secured in 
compliance with Chapter 12C of the Code of Iowa, 2017, as amended, or otherwise by a valid 
pledge of direct obligations of the United States Government having an equivalent market value.  
All such interim investments shall mature before the date on which the moneys are required for 
payment of principal of or interest on the Bonds as herein provided. 

Section 6. Bond Details, Execution and Redemption. 

a) Bond Details.  General Obligation Bonds of the City in the amount of 
$5,940,000, shall be issued pursuant to the provisions of Sections 384.25, 384.26 and 
384.28 of the Code of Iowa for the aforesaid purposes.  The Bonds shall be designated 
"GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND, SERIES 2018", be dated July 18, 2018, and bear 
interest from the date thereof, until payment thereof, at the office of the Paying Agent, 
said interest payable on December 1, 2018, and semiannually thereafter on the 1st day of 
June and December in each year until maturity at the rates hereinafter provided. 

The Bonds shall be executed by the manual or facsimile signature of the Mayor 
and attested by the manual or facsimile signature of the Clerk, and impressed or printed 
with the seal of the City and shall be fully registered as to both principal and interest as 
provided in this Resolution; principal, interest and premium, if any, shall be payable at 
the office of the Paying Agent by mailing of a check to the registered owner of the Bond.  
The Bonds shall be in the denomination of $5,000 or multiples thereof.  The Bonds shall 
mature and bear interest as follows: 

 

-124-

Item E.2.a. 



 

- 8 - 

Principal 
Amount 

 Interest 
Rate 

 Maturity 
June 1st 

 
 $415,000 5.000% 2019 
 $505,000 5.000% 2020 
 $530,000 5.000% 2021 
 $550,000 5.000% 2022 
 $580,000 5.000% 2023 
 $615,000 5.000% 2024 
 $645,000 5.000% 2025 
 $675,000 4.000% 2026 
 $705,000 4.000% 2027 
 $720,000 4.000% 2028 

 
b) Redemption. 

 Optional Redemption.  Bonds maturing after June 1, 2026, may be called 
for optional redemption by the Issuer on that date or any date thereafter, from any 
funds regardless of source, in whole or from time to time in part, in any order of 
maturity and within an annual maturity by lot.  The terms of redemption shall be 
par, plus accrued interest to date of call. 

Thirty days' wrpitten notice of redemption shall be given to the registered 
owner of the Bond.  Failure to give written notice to any registered owner of the 
Bonds or any defect therein shall not affect the validity of any proceedings for the 
redemption of the Bonds.  All Bonds or portions thereof called for redemption 
will cease to bear interest after the specified redemption date, provided funds for 
their redemption are on deposit at the place of payment.  Written notice will be 
deemed completed upon transmission to the owner of record. 

 
If selection by lot within a maturity is required, the Registrar shall 

designate the Bonds to be redeemed by random selection of the names of the 
registered owners of the entire annual maturity until the total amount of Bonds to 
be called has been reached. 

 
If less than all of a maturity is called for redemption, the Issuer will notify 

DTC of the particular amount of such maturity to be redeemed prior to maturity.  
DTC will determine by lot the amount of each Participant's interest in such 
maturity to be redeemed and each Participant will then select by lot the beneficial 
ownership interests in such maturity to be redeemed.  All prepayments shall be at 
a price of par plus accrued interest. 

 
Section 7. Issuance of Bonds in Book-Entry Form;  Replacement Bonds. 

a) Notwithstanding the other provisions of this Resolution regarding registration, 
ownership, transfer, payment and exchange of the Bonds, unless the Issuer determines to 
permit the exchange of Depository Bonds for Bonds in Authorized Denominations, the 

-125-

Item E.2.a. 



 

- 9 - 

Bonds shall be issued as Depository Bonds in denominations of the entire principal 
amount of each maturity of Bonds (or, if a portion of said principal amount is prepaid, 
said principal amount less the prepaid amount).  The Bonds must be registered in the 
name of Cede & Co., as nominee for DTC.  Payment of semiannual interest for any 
Bonds registered in the name of Cede & Co. will be made by wire transfer or New York 
Clearing House or equivalent next day funds to the account of Cede & Co. on the interest 
payment date for the Bonds at the address indicated or in the Representation Letter. 

b) The Bonds will be initially issued in the form of separate single authenticated 
fully registered bonds in the amount of each stated maturity of the Bonds.  Upon initial 
issuance, the ownership of the Bonds will be registered in the registry books of the 
Controller/City Treasurer kept by the Paying Agent and Registrar in the name of Cede & 
Co., as nominee of DTC.  The Paying Agent and Registrar and the Issuer may treat DTC 
(or its nominee) as the sole and exclusive owner of the Bonds registered in its name for 
the purposes of payment of the principal or redemption price of or interest on the Bonds, 
selecting the Bonds or portions to be redeemed, giving any notice permitted or required 
to be given to registered owners of Bonds under the Resolution of the Issuer, registering 
the transfer of Bonds, obtaining any consent or other action to be taken by registered 
owners of the Bonds and for other purposes.  The Paying Agent, Registrar and the Issuer 
have no responsibility or obligation to any Participant or Beneficial Owner of the Bonds 
under or through DTC with respect to the accuracy of records maintained by DTC or any 
Participant; with respect to the payment by DTC or Participant of an amount of principal 
or redemption price of or interest on the Bonds; with respect to any notice given to 
owners of Bonds under the Resolution; with respect to the Participant(s) selected to 
receive payment in the event of a partial redemption of the Bonds, or a consent given or 
other action taken by DTC as registered owner of the Bonds.  The Paying Agent and 
Registrar shall pay all principal of and premium, if any, and interest on the Bonds only to 
Cede & Co. in accordance with the Representation Letter, and all payments are valid and 
effective to fully satisfy and discharge the Issuer's obligations with respect to the 
principal of and premium, if any, and interest on the Bonds to the extent of the sum paid.  
DTC must receive an authenticated Bond for each separate stated maturity evidencing the 
obligation of the Issuer to make payments of principal of and premium, if any, and 
interest.  Upon delivery by DTC to the Paying Agent and Registrar of written notice that 
DTC has determined to substitute a new nominee in place of Cede & Co., the Bonds will 
be transferable to the new nominee in accordance with this Section. 

c) In the event the Issuer determines that it is in the best interest of the Beneficial 
Owners that they be able to obtain Bonds certificates, the Issuer may notify DTC and the 
Paying Agent and Registrar, whereupon DTC will notify the Participants, of the 
availability through DTC of Bonds certificates.  The Bonds will be transferable in 
accordance with this Section.  DTC may determine to discontinue providing its services 
with respect to the Bonds at any time by giving notice to the Issuer and the Paying Agent 
and Registrar and discharging its responsibilities under applicable law.  In this event, the 
Bonds will be transferable in accordance with this Section. 

d) Notwithstanding any other provision of the Resolution to the contrary, so long 
as any Bond is registered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee of DTC, all payments 

-126-

Item E.2.a. 



 

- 10 - 

with respect to the principal of and premium, if any, and interest on the Bond and all 
notices must be made and given, respectively to DTC as provided in the Representation 
letter. 

e) In connection with any notice or other communication to be provided to 
Bondholders by the Issuer or the Paying Agent and Registrar with respect to a consent or 
other action to be taken by Bondholders, the Issuer or the Paying Agent and Registrar, as 
the case may be, shall establish a record date for the consent or other action and give 
DTC notice of the record date not less than 15 calendar days in advance of the record 
date to the extent possible.  Notice to DTC must be given only when DTC is the sole 
Bondholder. 

f) The Representation Letter is on file with DTC and sets forth certain matters 
with respect to, among other things, notices, consents and approvals by Bondholders and 
payments on the Bonds.  The execution and delivery of the Representation Letter to DTC 
by the Issuer is ratified and confirmed. 

g) In the event that a transfer or exchange of the Bonds is permitted under this 
Section, the transfer or exchange may be accomplished upon receipt by the Registrar 
from the registered owners of the Bonds to be transferred or exchanged and appropriate 
instruments of transfer.  In the event Bond certificates are issued to holders other than 
Cede & Co., its successor as nominee for DTC as holder of all the Bonds, or other 
securities depository as holder of all the Bonds, the provisions of the Resolution apply to, 
among other things, the printing of certificates and the method or payment of principal of 
and interest on the certificates.  Any substitute depository shall be designated in writing 
by the Issuer to the Paying Agent.  Any such substitute depository shall be a qualified and 
registered "clearing agency" as provided in Section 17A of the Securities Exchange Act 
of 1934, as amended.  The substitute depository shall provide for (i) immobilization of 
the Depository Bonds, (ii) registration and transfer of interests in Depository Bonds by 
book entries made on records of the depository or its nominee and (iii) payment of 
principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the Bonds in accordance with and as such 
interests may appear with respect to such book entries. 

h) The officers of the Issuer are authorized and directed to prepare and furnish to 
the purchaser, and to the attorneys approving the legality of Bonds, certified copies of 
proceedings, ordinances, resolutions and records and all certificates and affidavits and 
other instruments as may be required to evidence the legality and marketability of the 
Bonds, and all certified copies, certificates, affidavits and other instruments constitute 
representations of the Issuer as to the correctness of all stated or recited facts. 

Section 8. Registration of Bonds; Appointment of Registrar; Transfer; Ownership; 
Delivery; and Cancellation. 

a) Registration.  The ownership of Bonds may be transferred only by the making 
of an entry upon the books kept for the registration and transfer of ownership of the 
Bonds, and in no other way. The Controller/City Treasurer is hereby appointed as Bond 
Registrar under the terms of this Resolution.  Registrar shall maintain the books of the 

-127-

Item E.2.a. 



 

- 11 - 

Issuer for the registration of ownership of the Bonds for the payment of principal of and 
interest on the Bonds as provided in this Resolution.  All Bonds shall be negotiable as 
provided in Article 8 of the Uniform Commercial Code and Section 384.31 of the Code 
of Iowa, subject to the provisions for registration and transfer contained in the Bonds and 
in this Resolution. 

b) Transfer.  The ownership of any Bond may be transferred only upon the 
Registration Books kept for the registration and transfer of Bonds and only upon 
surrender thereof at the office of the Registrar together with an assignment duly executed 
by the holder or his duly authorized attorney in fact in such form as shall be satisfactory 
to the Registrar, along with the address and social security number or federal employer 
identification number of such transferee (or, if registration is to be made in the name of 
multiple individuals, of all such transferees).  In the event that the address of the 
registered owner of a Bond (other than a registered owner which is the nominee of the 
broker or dealer in question) is that of a broker or dealer, there must be disclosed on the 
Registration Books the information pertaining to the registered owner required above.  
Upon the transfer of any such Bond, a new fully registered Bond, of any denomination or 
denominations permitted by this Resolution in aggregate principal amount equal to the 
unmatured and unredeemed principal amount of such transferred fully registered Bond, 
and bearing interest at the same rate and maturing on the same date or dates shall be 
delivered by the Registrar. 

c) Registration of Transferred Bonds.  In all cases of the transfer of the Bonds, the 
Registrar shall register, at the earliest practicable time, on the Registration Books, the 
Bonds, in accordance with the provisions of this Resolution. 

d) Ownership.  As to any Bond, the person in whose name the ownership of the 
same shall be registered on the Registration Books of the Registrar shall be deemed and 
regarded as the absolute owner thereof for all purposes, and payment of or on account of 
the principal of any such Bonds and the premium, if any, and interest thereon shall be 
made only to or upon the order of the registered owner thereof or his legal representative.  
All such payments shall be valid and effectual to satisfy and discharge the liability upon 
such Bond, including the interest thereon, to the extent of the sum or sums so paid. 

e) Cancellation.  All Bonds which have been redeemed shall not be reissued but 
shall be cancelled by the Registrar.  All Bonds which are cancelled by the Registrar shall 
be destroyed and a certificate of the destruction thereof shall be furnished promptly to the 
Issuer; provided that if the Issuer shall so direct, the Registrar shall forward the cancelled 
Bonds to the Issuer. 

f) Non-Presentment of Bonds.  In the event any payment check representing 
payment of principal of or interest on the Bonds is returned to the Paying Agent or if any 
bond is not presented for payment of principal at the maturity or redemption date, if funds 
sufficient to pay such principal of or interest on Bonds shall have been made available to 
the Paying Agent for the benefit of the owner thereof, all liability of the Issuer to the 
owner thereof for such interest or payment of such Bonds shall forthwith cease, terminate 
and be completely discharged, and thereupon it shall be the duty of the Paying Agent to 

-128-

Item E.2.a. 



 

- 12 - 

hold such funds, without liability for interest thereon, for the benefit of the owner of such 
Bonds who shall thereafter be restricted exclusively to such funds for any claim of 
whatever nature on his part under this Resolution or on, or with respect to, such interest 
or Bonds.  The Paying Agent's obligation to hold such funds shall continue for a period 
equal to two years and six months following the date on which such interest or principal 
became due, whether at maturity, or at the date fixed for redemption thereof, or 
otherwise, at which time the Paying Agent, shall surrender any remaining funds so held 
to the Issuer, whereupon any claim under this Resolution by the Owners of such interest 
or Bonds of whatever nature shall be made upon the Issuer. 

g) Registration and Transfer Fees.  The Registrar may furnish to each owner, at 
the Issuer's expense, one bond for each annual maturity.  The Registrar shall furnish 
additional Bonds in lesser denominations (but not less than the minimum denomination) 
to an owner who so requests. 

Section 9. Reissuance of Mutilated, Destroyed, Stolen or Lost Bonds.  In case any 
outstanding Bond shall become mutilated or be destroyed, stolen or lost, the Issuer shall at the 
request of Registrar authenticate and deliver a new Bond of like tenor and amount as the Bond so 
mutilated, destroyed, stolen or lost, in exchange and substitution for such mutilated Bond to 
Registrar, upon surrender of such mutilated Bond, or in lieu of and substitution for the Bond 
destroyed, stolen or lost, upon filing with the Registrar evidence satisfactory to the Registrar and 
Issuer that such Bond has been destroyed, stolen or lost and proof of ownership thereof, and 
upon furnishing the Registrar and Issuer with satisfactory indemnity and complying with such 
other reasonable regulations as the Issuer or its agent may prescribe and paying such expenses as 
the Issuer may incur in connection therewith. 

Section 10. Record Date.  Payments of principal and interest, otherwise than upon full 
redemption, made in respect of any Bond, shall be made to the registered holder thereof or to 
their designated agent as the same appear on the books of the Registrar on the 15th day of the 
month preceding the payment date.  All such payments shall fully discharge the obligations of 
the Issuer in respect of such Bonds to the extent of the payments so made.  Upon receipt of the 
final payment of principal, the holder of the Bond shall surrender the Bond to the Paying Agent. 

Section 11. Execution, Authentication and Delivery of the Bonds.  Upon the adoption of 
this Resolution, the Mayor and Clerk shall execute the Bonds by their manual or authorized 
signature and deliver the Bonds to the Registrar, who shall authenticate the Bonds and deliver the 
same to or upon order of the Purchaser.  No Bond shall be valid or obligatory for any purpose or 
shall be entitled to any right or benefit hereunder unless the Registrar shall duly endorse and 
execute on such Bond a Certificate of Authentication substantially in the form of the Certificate 
herein set forth.  Such Certificate upon any Bond executed on behalf of the Issuer shall be 
conclusive evidence that the Bond so authenticated has been duly issued under this Resolution 
and that the holder thereof is entitled to the benefits of this Resolution. 

Section 12. Right to Name Substitute Paying Agent or Registrar.  Issuer reserves the right 
to name a substitute, successor Registrar or Paying Agent upon giving prompt written notice to 
each registered bondholder. 

-129-

Item E.2.a. 



 

- 13 - 

Section 13. Form of Bond.  Bonds shall be printed substantially in the form as follows: 

 
"STATE OF IOWA" 

"COUNTY OF BLACK HAWK" 
"CITY OF CEDAR FALLS" 

"GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND" 
"SERIES 2018" 

CORPORATE PURPOSE 
 

Rate: __________ 
Maturity: __________ 
Bond Date: July 18, 2018 
CUSIP No.: __________ 
"Registered" 
Certificate No. __________ 
Principal Amount: $_______________ 

 
The City of Cedar Falls, State of Iowa, a municipal corporation organized and existing 

under and by virtue of the Constitution and laws of the State of Iowa (the "Issuer"), for value 
received, promises to pay from the source and as hereinafter provided, on the maturity date 
indicated above, to 
 

(Registration panel to be completed by Registrar or Printer with name of Registered 
Owner). 
 
or registered assigns, the principal sum of (enter principal amount in long form) THOUSAND 
DOLLARS in lawful money of the United States of America, on the maturity date shown above, 
only upon presentation and surrender hereof at the office of the Controller/City Treasurer, Paying 
Agent of this issue, or its successor, with interest on the sum from the date hereof until paid at 
the rate per annum specified above, payable on December 1, 2018, and semiannually thereafter 
on the 1st day of June and December in each year. 
 

Interest and principal shall be paid to the registered holder of the Bond as shown on the 
records of ownership maintained by the Registrar as of the 15th day of the month preceding such 
interest payment date.  Interest shall be computed on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-
day months. 
 

This Bond is issued pursuant to the provisions of Sections 384.25, 384.26 and 384.28 of 
the Code of Iowa, for the purpose of paying costs of: 

 
 a)  opening, widening, extending, grading, and draining of the right-of-way of streets, 

highways, avenues, alleys and public grounds, and market places, and the removal and 
replacement of dead or diseased trees thereon; the construction, reconstruction, and repairing of 
any street improvements, the acquisition, installation, and repair of sidewalks, storm sewers, 
sanitary sewers, street lighting, and traffic control devices; and the acquisition of any real estate 
needed for any of the foregoing purposes; 

-130-

Item E.2.a. 



 

- 14 - 

 
 b)  equipping the fire department; 
 
 c)  construction, reconstruction, and repair of cemetery facilities; and 
 
 d)  rehabilitation and improvement of parks already owned, and the construction of 
improvements commonly found in city parks; 
 
 e)  construction of recreational trails; and 
 
 f)  acquisition, construction, reconstruction, enlargement, improvement, and equipping of 
recreation grounds, recreation buildings, juvenile playgrounds and parks, 

 
in conformity to a Resolution of the Council of said City duly passed and approved. 
 

Unless this certificate is presented by an authorized representative of The Depository 
Trust Company, a limited purpose trust company ("DTC"), to the Issuer or its agent for 
registration of transfer, exchange or payment, and any certificate issued is registered in the name 
of Cede & Co. or such other name as requested by an authorized representative of DTC (and any 
payment is made to Cede & Co. or to such other Issuer as is requested by an authorized 
representative of DTC), ANY TRANSFER, PLEDGE OR OTHER USE HEREOF FOR VALUE 
OR OTHERWISE BY OR TO ANY PERSON IS WRONGFUL inasmuch as the registered 
owner hereof, Cede & Co., has an interest herein. 
 

Bonds maturing after June 1, 2026, may be called for optional redemption by the Issuer 
and paid before maturity on said date or any date thereafter, from any funds regardless of source, 
in whole or from time to time in part, in any order of maturity and within an annual maturity by 
lot.  The terms of redemption shall be par, plus accrued interest to date of call. 
 

Thirty days' written notice of redemption shall be given to the registered owner of the 
Bond.  Failure to give written notice to any registered owner of the Bonds or any defect therein 
shall not affect the validity of any proceedings for the redemption of the Bonds.  All bonds or 
portions thereof called for redemption will cease to bear interest after the specified redemption 
date, provided funds for their redemption are on deposit at the place of payment.  Written notice 
will be deemed completed upon transmission to the owner of record. 
 

If selection by lot within a maturity is required, the Registrar shall designate the Bonds to 
be redeemed by random selection of the names of the registered owners of the entire annual 
maturity until the total amount of Bonds to be called has been reached. 
 

If less than all of a maturity is called for redemption, the Issuer will notify DTC of the 
particular amount of such maturity to be redeemed prior to maturity.  DTC will determine by lot 
the amount of each Participant's interest in such maturity to be redeemed and each Participant 
will then select by lot the beneficial ownership interests in such maturity to be redeemed.  All 
prepayments shall be at a price of par plus accrued interest. 
 

-131-

Item E.2.a. 



 

- 15 - 

Ownership of this Bond may be transferred only by transfer upon the books kept for such 
purpose by the Controller/City Treasurer, the Registrar. Such transfer on the books shall occur 
only upon presentation and surrender of this Bond at the office of the Registrar as designated 
below, together with an assignment duly executed by the owner hereof or his duly authorized 
attorney in the form as shall be satisfactory to the Registrar.  Issuer reserves the right to 
substitute the Registrar and Paying Agent but shall, however, promptly give notice to registered 
Bondholders of such change.  All bonds shall be negotiable as provided in Article 8 of the 
Uniform Commercial Code and Section 384.31 of the Code of Iowa, subject to the provisions for 
registration and transfer contained in the Bond Resolution. 
 

This Bond is a "qualified tax-exempt obligation" designated by the City for purposes of 
Section 265(b)(3)(B) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986. 
 

And it is hereby represented and certified that all acts, conditions and things requisite, 
according to the laws and Constitution of the State of Iowa, to exist, to be had, to be done, or to 
be performed precedent to the lawful issue of this Bond, have been existent, had, done and 
performed as required by law; that provision has been made for the levy of a sufficient 
continuing annual tax on all the taxable property within the territory of the Issuer for the payment 
of the principal and interest of this Bond as the same will respectively become due; that such 
taxes have been irrevocably pledged for the prompt payment hereof, both principal and interest; 
and the total indebtedness of the Issuer including this Bond, does not exceed the constitutional or 
statutory limitations. 
 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, the Issuer by its Council, has caused this Bond to be 
signed by the manual or facsimile signature of its Mayor and attested by the manual or facsimile 
signature of its City Clerk, with the seal of the City printed or impressed hereon, and to be 
authenticated by the manual signature of an authorized representative of the Registrar, the 
Controller/City Treasurer, Cedar Falls, Iowa. 
 

Date of authentication:_______________________ 
This is one of the Bonds described in the within mentioned 
Resolution, as registered by the Controller/City Treasurer. 
 
CONTROLLER/CITY TREASURER, Registrar 
 
 
By: ______________________________________________ 

Authorized Signature 
Registrar and Transfer Agent:  Controller/City Treasurer 
Paying Agent:    Controller/City Treasurer 
 
SEE REVERSE FOR CERTAIN DEFINITIONS 
 
(Seal) 
(Signature Block) 
 

-132-

Item E.2.a. 



 

- 16 - 

CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, STATE OF IOWA 
 
By: ___________(manual or facsimile signature)_____________ 

Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
By: ___________(manual or facsimile signature)_____________ 

City Clerk 
 
 (Information Required for Registration) 
 

ASSIGNMENT 
 

For value received, the undersigned hereby sells, assigns and transfers unto 
_________________________ (Social Security or Tax Identification No. _______________) the 
within Bond and does hereby irrevocably constitute and appoint _________________________ 
attorney in fact to transfer the said Bond on the books kept for registration of the within Bond, 
with full power of substitution in the premises. 
 
 Dated: __________________________________________________ 
 
  __________________________________________________ 
 
  __________________________________________________ 
  (Person(s) executing this Assignment sign(s) here) 
 
SIGNATURE ) 
GUARANTEED)__________________________________________________ 
 

IMPORTANT - READ CAREFULLY 
 

The signature(s) to this Power must correspond with the name(s) as written upon the face 
of the certificate(s) or bond(s) in every particular without alteration or enlargement or any 
change whatever.  Signature guarantee must be provided in accordance with the 
prevailing standards and procedures of the Registrar and Transfer Agent.  Such standards 
and procedures may require signature to be guaranteed by certain eligible guarantor 
institutions that participate in a recognized signature guarantee program. 

 

-133-

Item E.2.a. 



 

- 17 - 

INFORMATION REQUIRED FOR REGISTRATION OF TRANSFER 
 

Name of Transferee(s)  
Address of Transferee(s)  
Social Security or Tax Identification  

Number of Transferee(s)  
Transferee is a(n): 

Individual*   Corporation  
Partnership   Trust  

 
*If the Bond is to be registered in the names of multiple individual owners, the names of all such 
owners and one address and social security number must be provided. 
 

The following abbreviations, when used in the inscription on the face of this Bond, shall 
be construed as though written out in full according to applicable laws or regulations: 
 

TEN COM - as tenants in common 
TEN ENT - as tenants by the entireties 
JT TEN - as joint tenants with rights of survivorship and not as tenants in common 
IA UNIF TRANS MIN ACT - .......... Custodian .......... 

 (Cust)                   (Minor) 
Under Iowa Uniform Transfers to Minors Act................... 

(State) 
 

 
ADDITIONAL ABBREVIATIONS MAY 

ALSO BE USED THOUGH NOT IN THE ABOVE LIST 
 

(End of form of Bond) 
 

Section 14. Closing Documents.  The Mayor and City Clerk are authorized and directed 
to execute, attest, seal and deliver for and on behalf of the City any other additional certificates, 
documents, or other papers and perform all other acts, including without limitation the execution 
of all closing documents, as they may deem necessary or appropriate in order to implement and 
carry out the intent and purposes of this Resolution. 

Section 15. Contract Between Issuer and Purchaser.  This Resolution constitutes a 
contract between said City and the purchaser of the Bonds. 

Section 16. Non-Arbitrage Covenants.  The Issuer reasonably expects and covenants that 
no use will be made of the proceeds from the issuance and sale of the Bonds issued hereunder 
which will cause any of the Bonds to be classified as arbitrage bonds within the meaning of 
Sections 148(a) and (b) of the Internal Revenue Code of the United States, as amended, and that 
throughout the term of the Bonds it will comply with the requirements of statutes and regulations 
issued thereunder. 

-134-

Item E.2.a. 



 

- 18 - 

To the best knowledge and belief of the Issuer, there are no facts or circumstances that 
would materially change the foregoing statements or the conclusion that it is not expected that 
the proceeds of the Bonds will be used in a manner that would cause the Bonds to be arbitrage 
bonds. 
 

Section 17. Approval of Tax Exemption Certificate.  Attached hereto is a form of Tax 
Exemption Certificate stating the Issuer's reasonable expectations as to the use of the proceeds of 
the Bonds.  The form of Tax Exemption Certificate is approved.  The Issuer hereby agrees to 
comply with the provisions of the Tax Exemption Certificate and the provisions of the Tax 
Exemption Certificate are hereby incorporated by reference as part of this Resolution.  The 
Controller/City Treasurer is hereby directed to make and insert all calculations and 
determinations necessary to complete the Tax Exemption Certificate at issuance of the Bonds to 
certify as to the reasonable expectations and covenants of the Issuer at that date. 

Section 18. Continuing Disclosure.  The Issuer hereby covenants and agrees that it will 
comply with and carry out all of the provisions of the Continuing Disclosure Certificate, and the 
provisions of the Continuing Disclosure Certificate are hereby incorporated by reference as part 
of this Resolution and made a part hereof.  Notwithstanding any other provision of this 
Resolution, failure of the Issuer to comply with the Continuing Disclosure Certificate shall not 
be considered an event of default under this Resolution; however, any holder of the Bonds or 
Beneficial Owner may take such actions as may be necessary and appropriate, including seeking 
specific performance by court order, to cause the Issuer to comply with its obligations under the 
Continuing Disclosure Certificate.  For purposes of this section, "Beneficial Owner" means any 
person which (a) has the power, directly or indirectly, to vote or consent with respect to, or to 
dispose of ownership of, any Bond (including persons holding Bonds through nominees, 
depositories or other intermediaries), or (b) is treated as the owner of any Bonds for federal 
income tax purposes. 

Section 19. Additional Covenants, Representations and Warranties of the Issuer.  The 
Issuer certifies and covenants with the purchasers and holders of the Bonds from time to time 
outstanding that the Issuer through its officers, (a) will make such further specific covenants, 
representations and assurances as may be necessary or advisable; (b) comply with all 
representations, covenants and assurances contained in the Tax Exemption Certificate, which 
Tax Exemption Certificate shall constitute a part of the contract between the Issuer and the 
owners of the Bonds; (c) consult with Bond Counsel (as defined in the Tax Exemption 
Certificate); (d) pay to the United States, as necessary, such sums of money representing required 
rebates of excess arbitrage profits relating to the Bonds; (e) file such forms, statements and 
supporting documents as may be required and in a timely manner; and (f) if deemed necessary or 
advisable by its officers, to employ and pay fiscal agents, financial advisors, attorneys and other 
persons to assist the Issuer in such compliance. 

Section 20. Amendment of Resolution to Maintain Tax Exemption.  This Resolution may 
be amended without the consent of any owner of the Bonds if, in the opinion of Bond Counsel, 
such amendment is necessary to maintain tax exemption with respect to the Bonds under 
applicable Federal law or regulations. 

-135-

Item E.2.a. 



 

- 19 - 

Section 21. Qualified Tax-Exempt Obligations.  For the sole purpose of qualifying the 
Bonds as "Qualified Tax-Exempt Obligations" pursuant to Section 265(b)(3)(B) of the Internal 
Revenue Code of the United States, the Issuer hereby designates the Bonds as qualified tax-
exempt obligations and represents that the reasonably anticipated amount of tax-exempt 
governmental and qualified 501(c)(3) obligations which will be issued during the current 
calendar year will not exceed Ten (10) Million Dollars. 

Section 22. Repeal of Conflicting Resolutions or Ordinances.  All ordinances and 
resolutions and parts of ordinances and resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed. 

Section 23. Severability Clause.  If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this 
Resolution be held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect any of the remaining provisions 
hereof, and this Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 9th day of July, 2018. 
  

 
 
  
Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
  
City Clerk 
 
 

 

 
 

-136-

Item E.2.a. 



 

 

CERTIFICATE 
 
STATE OF IOWA 
 
COUNTY OF BLACK HAWK 

) 
) SS 
) 

 
I, the undersigned City Clerk of the City of Cedar Falls, State of Iowa, do hereby certify 

that attached is a true and complete copy of the portion of the records of the City showing 
proceedings of the Council, and the same is a true and complete copy of the action taken by the 
Council with respect to the matter at the meeting held on the date indicated in the attachment, 
which proceedings remain in full force and effect, and have not been amended or rescinded in 
any way; that meeting and all action thereat was duly and publicly held in accordance with a 
notice of meeting and tentative agenda, a copy of which was timely served on each member of 
the Council and posted on a bulletin board or other prominent place easily accessible to the 
public and clearly designated for that purpose at the principal office of the Council pursuant to 
the local rules of the Council and the provisions of Chapter 21, Code of Iowa, upon reasonable 
advance notice to the public and media at least twenty-four hours prior to the commencement of 
the meeting as required by law and with members of the public present in attendance; I further 
certify that the individuals named therein were on the date thereof duly and lawfully possessed of 
their respective City offices as indicated therein, that no Council vacancy existed except as may 
be stated in the proceedings, and that no controversy or litigation is pending, prayed or 
threatened involving the incorporation, organization, existence or boundaries of the City or the 
right of the individuals named therein as officers to their respective positions. 
 

WITNESS my hand and the seal of the Council hereto affixed this __________ day of 
_______________, 2018. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(SEAL) 

City Clerk, City of Cedar Falls, State of Iowa 

 
 
 

-137-

Item E.2.a. 



 



   DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE & BUSINESS OPERATIONS 
 

CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 
220 CLAY STREET 
CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 
319-273-8600 
FAX 319-268-5126 

     I N T E R O F F I C E   M E M O R A N D U M

 TO: Mayor Brown and City Council Members   

 FROM: Jennifer Rodenbeck, Director of Finance & Business Operations 

 DATE: July 6, 2018 

 SUBJECT: Sewer Fund Internal Loans – Amended Interest Rate 

 
Attached are five resolutions amending the interest rate on the internal loans to the 
Sewer Fund from 1.70% to 2.80%.  As you are aware, the City just sold bonds that 
yielded a 2.57% interest rate. Based on this information, it seemed appropriate that the 
City should increase the interest rate on the internal loans from the Capital Projects 
Fund and the Health Trust Funds to be consistent with a true market rate.  In conferring 
with our bond advisor, the resolutions include a 2.80% rate versus a 2.57% rate due to 
the fact that the bonds we sold were 10-year bonds, and the internal loans still have at 
least 14 years left of repayment.  Therefore, a longer term would have yielded a slightly 
higher interest rate.  
 
The 2.80% rate is fair to the Sewer Fund (the paying fund) and this rate will also be in 
line for the amount of interest the reserves in the Capital Projects Fund and the Health 
Trust Fund will yield since interest rates received on investments is currently around 
2.5%.   
 
If you have questions regarding the resolutions, please feel free to contact me.   

-139-

Item E.2.b. 



 



RESOLUTION NO. _____ 
 
 

RESOLUTION AMENDING AN INTER-FUND LOAN 
FROM THE CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND OF THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS  
TO THE SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND OF THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS 

 
 

WHEREAS, the Sewer Enterprise Fund of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, was in 

need of funds to assist in completing the disinfection project at the treatment facility in 

accordance with EPA standards and the Bluff Street Lift Station; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council passed Resolution No. 18,074 on May 29, 2012 

approving a loan agreement with the Capital Projects Fund of the City of Cedar Falls for 

an amount not to exceed Four Million, Three Hundred Thousand Dollars 

($4,300,000.00) to meet these requirements; and 

 

WHEREAS, the current outstanding balance of the loan is Three Million and Ten 

Thousand Dollars ($3,010,000.00); and 

 

WHEREAS, the original resolution stated that the interest rate (2.64%) may be 

adjusted annually based on current market rates and the rate was adjusted in 2016; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, in light of prevailing interest rates, the City Council believes that the 

interest rate on the loan agreement should be amended from its current rate of 1.70%; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, after considering interest rates available on long-term loans or 

bonds from other sources, without the additional cost of issuing new revenue debt, the 

City Council as owner of the Sewer Enterprise Fund of the City of Cedar Falls has 

determined that a loan from the Capital Projects Fund of the City of Cedar Falls at the 

rate of 2.80% per annum is favorable and in the best interest of said Fund;  

 

 

-141-

Item E.2.b. 



 

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the City Council of the City of Cedar Falls, 

Iowa, that the interest rate on the loan agreement be amended to 2.80% per annum is 

hereby approved and authorized in accordance with the criteria stated above; and  

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the terms of the loan repayment set forth in 

the original resolution, excluding the amended interest rate, are hereby approved to 

continue.  

 

ADOPTED this 9th day of July 2018. 

                                          
                                                                           
                         _____________________ 

                                                                                         James P. Brown, Mayor 
                                                                                                         
ATTEST: 
 
________________________________ 
Jacqueline Danielsen, MMC, City Clerk 
 

-142-

Item E.2.b. 



RESOLUTION NO. _____ 
 
 

RESOLUTION AMENDING AN INTER-FUND LOAN 
FROM THE HEALTH TRUST FUND OF THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS  
TO THE SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND OF THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS 

 
 

WHEREAS, the Sewer Enterprise Fund of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, was in 

need of funds to assist in completing the disinfection project at the treatment facility in 

accordance with EPA standards; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council passed Resolution No. 18,075 on May 29, 2012 

approving a loan agreement with the Health Trust Fund of the City of Cedar Falls for an 

amount not to exceed Three Million, Nine Hundred Thousand Dollars ($3,900,000.00) 

to meet these requirements; and 

 

WHEREAS, the current outstanding balance of the loan is Two Million, Seven 

Hundred and Thirty Thousand Dollars ($2,730,000.00); and 

 

WHEREAS, the original resolution stated that the interest rate (2.64%) may be 

adjusted annually based on current market rates and the rate was adjusted in 2016; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, in light of prevailing interest rates, the City Council believes that the 

interest rate on the loan agreement should be amended from its current rate of 1.70%; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, after considering interest rates available on long-term loans or 

bonds from other sources, without the additional cost of issuing new revenue debt, the 

City Council as owner of the Sewer Enterprise Fund of the City of Cedar Falls has 

determined that a loan from the Health Trust Fund of the City of Cedar Falls at the rate 

of 2.80% per annum is favorable and in the best interest of said Fund;  

 

 

-143-

Item E.2.c. 



 

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the City Council of the City of Cedar Falls, 

Iowa, that the interest rate on the loan agreement be amended to 2.80% per annum is 

hereby approved and authorized in accordance with the criteria stated above; and  

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the terms of the loan repayment set forth in 

the original resolution, excluding the amended interest rate, are hereby approved to 

continue.  

 

ADOPTED this 9th day of July 2018. 

                                          
                                                                           
                         _____________________ 

                                                                                         James P. Brown, Mayor 
                                                                                                         
ATTEST: 
 
________________________________ 
Jacqueline Danielsen, MMC, City Clerk 
 

-144-

Item E.2.c. 



RESOLUTION NO. _____ 
 
 

RESOLUTION AMENDING AN INTER-FUND LOAN 
FROM THE HEALTH TRUST FUND OF THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS  
TO THE SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND OF THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS 

 
 

WHEREAS, the Sewer Enterprise Fund of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, was in 

need of funds to assist in completing the disinfection project at the treatment facility in 

accordance with EPA standards; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council passed Resolution No. 18,359 on November 26, 

2012 approving a loan agreement with the Health Trust Fund of the City of Cedar Falls 

for an amount not to exceed Three Million, Dollars ($3,000,000.00) to meet these 

requirements; and 

 

WHEREAS, the current outstanding balance of the loan is Two Million, One 

Hundred Thousand Dollars ($2,100,000.00); and 

 

WHEREAS, the original resolution stated that the interest rate (2.64%) may be 

adjusted annually based on current market rates and the rate was adjusted in 2016; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, in light of prevailing interest rates, the City Council believes that the 

interest rate on the loan agreement should be amended from its current rate of 1.70%; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, after considering interest rates available on long-term loans or 

bonds from other sources, without the additional cost of issuing new revenue debt, the 

City Council as owner of the Sewer Enterprise Fund of the City of Cedar Falls has 

determined that a loan from the Health Trust Fund of the City of Cedar Falls at the rate 

of 2.80% per annum is favorable and in the best interest of said Fund;  

 

 

-145-

Item E.2.d. 



 

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the City Council of the City of Cedar Falls, 

Iowa, that the interest rate on the loan agreement be amended to 2.80% per annum is 

hereby approved and authorized in accordance with the criteria stated above; and  

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the terms of the loan repayment set forth in 

the original resolution, excluding the amended interest rate, are hereby approved to 

continue.  

 

ADOPTED this 9th day of July 2018. 

                                          
                                                                           
                         _____________________ 

                                                                                         James P. Brown, Mayor 
                                                                                                         
ATTEST: 
 
________________________________ 
Jacqueline Danielsen, MMC, City Clerk 
 

-146-

Item E.2.d. 



RESOLUTION NO. _____ 
 
 

RESOLUTION AMENDING AN INTER-FUND LOAN 
FROM THE HEALTH TRUST FUND OF THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS  
TO THE SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND OF THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS 

 
 

WHEREAS, the Sewer Enterprise Fund of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, was in 

need of funds to assist in completing the disinfection project at the treatment facility in 

accordance with EPA standards; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council passed Resolution No. 18,734 on August 12, 2013 

approving a loan agreement with the Health Trust Fund of the City of Cedar Falls for an 

amount not to exceed Four Million, Seven Hundred Thousand Dollars ($4,700,000.00) 

to meet these requirements; and 

 

WHEREAS, the current outstanding balance of the loan is Three Million, Five 

Hundred and Twenty-Five Thousand Dollars ($3,525,000.00); and 

 

WHEREAS, the original resolution stated that the interest rate (2.64%) may be 

adjusted annually based on current market rates and the rate was adjusted in 2016; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, in light of prevailing interest rates, the City Council believes that the 

interest rate on the loan agreement should be amended from its current rate of 1.70%; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, after considering interest rates available on long-term loans or 

bonds from other sources, without the additional cost of issuing new revenue debt, the 

City Council as owner of the Sewer Enterprise Fund of the City of Cedar Falls has 

determined that a loan from the Health Trust Fund of the City of Cedar Falls at the rate 

of 2.80% per annum is favorable and in the best interest of said Fund;  

 

 

-147-

Item E.2.e. 



 

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the City Council of the City of Cedar Falls, 

Iowa, that the interest rate on the loan agreement be amended to 2.80% per annum is 

hereby approved and authorized in accordance with the criteria stated above; and  

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the terms of the loan repayment set forth in 

the original resolution, excluding the amended interest rate, are hereby approved to 

continue.  

 

ADOPTED this 9th day of July 2018. 

                                          
                                                                           
                         _____________________ 

                                                                                         James P. Brown, Mayor 
                                                                                                         
ATTEST: 
 
________________________________ 
Jacqueline Danielsen, MMC, City Clerk 
 

-148-

Item E.2.e. 



RESOLUTION NO. _____ 
 
 

RESOLUTION AMENDING AN INTER-FUND LOAN 
FROM THE HEALTH TRUST FUND OF THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS  
TO THE SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND OF THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS 

 
 

WHEREAS, the Sewer Enterprise Fund of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, was in 

need of funds to assist in completing the disinfection project at the treatment facility in 

accordance with EPA standards, the Bluff Street Lift Station, and the Park Drive Lift 

Station; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council passed Resolution No. 19,623 on July 20, 2015 

approving a loan agreement with the Health Trust Fund of the City of Cedar Falls for an 

amount not to exceed One Million, Two Hundred Thousand Dollars ($1,200,000.00) to 

meet these requirements; and 

 

WHEREAS, the current outstanding balance of the loan is One Million and 

Twenty Thousand Dollars ($1,020,000.00); and 

 

WHEREAS, the original resolution stated that the interest rate (2.64%) may be 

adjusted annually based on current market rates and the rate was adjusted in 2016; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, in light of prevailing interest rates, the City Council believes that the 

interest rate on the loan agreement should be amended from its current rate of 1.70%; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, after considering interest rates available on long-term loans or 

bonds from other sources, without the additional cost of issuing new revenue debt, the 

City Council as owner of the Sewer Enterprise Fund of the City of Cedar Falls has 

determined that a loan from the Health Trust Fund of the City of Cedar Falls at the rate 

of 2.80% per annum is favorable and in the best interest of said Fund;  

 

-149-

Item E.2.f. 



 

 

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the City Council of the City of Cedar Falls, 

Iowa, that the interest rate on the loan agreement be amended to 2.80% per annum is 

hereby approved and authorized in accordance with the criteria stated above; and  

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the terms of the loan repayment set forth in 

the original resolution, excluding the amended interest rate, are hereby approved to 

continue.  

 

ADOPTED this 9th day of July 2018. 

                                          
                                                                           
                         _____________________ 

                                                                                         James P. Brown, Mayor 
                                                                                                         
ATTEST: 
 
________________________________ 
Jacqueline Danielsen, MMC, City Clerk 
 

-150-

Item E.2.f. 



-151-

Item E.2.g. 



-152-

Item E.2.g. 



-153-

Item E.2.g. 



-154-

Item E.2.g. 



-155-

Item E.2.g. 



-156-

Item E.2.g. 



-157-

Item E.2.g. 



 



-159-

Item
 E

.2.g. 



 



DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-273-8600 
Fax: 319-273-8610 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 
MEMORANDUM 

Planning & Community Services Division 

  

   

 

 

   
 
  

 TO: Mayor and Council 

 FROM: David Sturch, Planner III 

 DATE: October 12, 2017 

 SUBJECT: Condemnation of Property 
  216 Iowa Street 

 
PROPOSAL 
On September 18, 2017 the Council acted to establish a public hearing date on October 16, 2017 to 
consider condemning property at 216 Iowa Street. The process of declaring the building(s) to be a 
nuisance forcing the nuisance to be abated by removal, repair or demolition through the nuisance 
ordinance and the condemnation process is outlined in Chapter 18 and 7 respectively, of the Cedar 
Falls Code of Ordinances.  
 
During the public hearing, owner shall be given the opportunity to show cause why the property 
should not be declared to be a nuisance and removed, repaired or destroyed. If the City Council shall 
decide that the building(s) is dangerous, is liable to fall, is a fire hazard, or is unfit for human 
habitation, or is dangerous to life and health, then it may declare the building to be a nuisance and 
order it be abated within the time fixed by it. Written notice of such finding shall be given to the owner 
and any person in possession of the property and they shall be given time to abate the nuisance as 
the Council may fix. 
 
If the owner fails to do so, the City then makes arrangements to have the nuisance abated and files a 
lien against the property to recover expenses. 
 

Per Code, a Committee of three Council members, (Blanford, deBuhr, Wieland) together with the Fire 
Chief, Building Official, and County Health Officer completed a visual inspection of the property. Their 
recommendation was to declare the property a nuisance and be abated or the property destroyed. 
Written notice has been served to all holders of legal title to the property informing them of the City’s 
intent.  

 
Following are the deficiencies identified regarding the City’s Nuisance Ordinance and Procedure for 
Condemnation and Removal. 
 
Sec.18-2. - Nuisance Defined (1-38) and IBC116.1 and R115.1 Unsafe Buildings or Structures. 
All buildings or structures regulated by this Code that are or hereafter become structurally unsafe, 
insanitary or deficient because of inadequate means of egress facilities, inadequate light and 
ventilation, or which constitute a fire hazard, or are otherwise dangerous to human life or the public 
welfare, or that involve illegal or improper occupancy or inadequate maintenance, shall be deemed, 
for the purpose of this Section, unsafe. Any use of buildings or structures constituting a hazard to 

-161-

Item E.2.g. 



safety, health or public welfare by reason of inadequate maintenance, dilapidation, obsolescence, fire 
hazard, disaster, damage or abandonment is, for the purpose of this Section, an unsafe use. Parapet 
walls, cornices, spires, towers, tanks, statuary and other appendages or structural members, that are 
supported by, attached to, or a part of a building and that are in deteriorating condition or otherwise 
unable to sustain the design loads that are specified in this Code are hereby designated as unsafe 
building appendages. 
 
The following are some photos taken during the administrative search warrant and condemnation 
committee’s inspection. 
 
216 Iowa Street Photos 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

  

  

-162-

Item E.2.g. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

 

 

 

 

  -163-

Item E.2.g. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The house roof is leaking virtually everywhere on one roof pitch and has a downed tree branch 
sticking through the other side. The house interior has suffered a high degree of water damage and is 
full of mold. The house is insanitary, dilapidated, has inadequate maintenance and is unsafe; 
therefore a public nuisance. The two sheds behind the house are also dilapidated, leaking, have 
inadequate maintenance are unsafe and a public nuisance. Finally, the downed tree limb must be 
removed from the property. Currently, Code Enforcement staff is monitoring the property for other 
complaints including tall grass and weeds. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
The Department of Community Development recommends the following: 
 

1. The property be declared a nuisance 

2. That an order to abate the nuisance by removal, repair or demolition of the structures is given 

to the owner. 

3. The owner is required to submit, to the City Clerk, a viable plan of action and detailed 

schedule for completion of the abatement method by 5:00 PM on Tuesday, October 31, 2017. 

4. If the owner of record fails to timely file a written plan with the City Clerk, or, if after further 

consideration by the City Council, the plan is not deemed to be viable, the Mayor of the City of 

Cedar Falls, Iowa, is hereby directed to do whatever may be necessary to remove, correct or 

abate such nuisance by demolition or removal, and to levy the cost of such abatement as a 

lien upon the above-described real estate, to be collected in the same manner as property 

taxes. 

Please contact me with any questions. 
 
xc: Ron Gaines, City Administrator 
 Stephanie Sheetz, Community Development Director  
 Craig Witry, Inspection Services Manager 
 Property Owner 

  

-164-

Item E.2.g. 



-165-

Item E.2.h. 



-166-

Item E.2.h. 



-167-

Item E.2.h. 



-168-

Item E.2.h. 



-169-

Item
 E

.2.h. 



 



DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-268-5161 
Fax: 319-268-5197 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 
M E M O R A N D U M 
Engineering Division 

  

  

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 TO: Honorable Mayor James P. Brown and City Council 
 
 FROM: Chase Schrage, CIP Projects Supervisor 
 
 DATE: July 2, 2018 
 
 SUBJECT: Hwy 58/Viking Road Interchange Project 
  Project #: RC-000-3145 
  Permanent Utility Easement 
 
The Hwy 58 & Viking Road Interchange Project acquired multiple parcels of land for 
construction. During the acquisition process easement locations were relocated. The 
Permanent Utility Easement Agreements are for the purposes of construction, 
maintenance and repair of electrical, communication, water, sewer, and storm sewer 
utilities. The permanent easement will allow the City to utilize the adjacent property 
outside the City right-of-way for the installation of utilities. The easement agreements 
are attached for your review. The cost of the easement is borne by the Iowa Department 
of Transportation. 
 
We recommend that the Permanent Easement Agreements with T & L Investments and 
University of Iowa Community Credit Union be accepted by the City Council and 
recorded at the Black Hawk County Recorder’s Office.  
 
 
xc:  Stephanie Houk Sheetz, Director of Community Development 
  Jon Resler, P.E., City Engineer  
 
 
 
 

-171-

Item E.2.i. 



 



-173-

Item E.2.i. 



-174-

Item E.2.i. 



-175-

Item E.2.i. 



-176-

Item E.2.i. 



-177-

Item E.2.i. 



-178-

Item E.2.i. 



-179-

Item E.2.i. 



 



-181-

Item E.2.i. 



-182-

Item E.2.i. 



-183-

Item E.2.i. 



-184-

Item E.2.i. 



   DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 

CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 
220 CLAY STREET 
CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 
319-268-5161 
FAX 319-268-5197 

 M E M O R A N D U M
Engineering Division

 
 TO: Honorable Mayor James P. Brown and City Council 
 
 FROM: Matthew Tolan, EI, Civil Engineer II 
 
 DATE: July 5, 2018 
 
 RE: 2018 Public Sidewalk & Pedestrian Trail Improvement Project 
  Project No. SW-000-3148 
  Contract Documents 
 
 
 
Attached for your approval are the Contract, Bid Tab, Contractor’s Bond, and Certificate 
of Liability Insurance from Feldman Concrete for the construction of the 2018 Public 
Sidewalk & Pedestrian Trail Improvement Project. 
 
The Department of Community Development recommends approving and executing the 
contract with Feldman Concrete for the construction of the 2018 Public Sidewalk & 
Pedestrian Trail Improvement Project. The 2018 Public Sidewalk & Pedestrian Trail 
Improvement Project involves the repair of deficient sidewalk and trails on City property, 
and also will provide sidewalk and trail infills around the City where none currently exist.  
 
The low bid on this project was $122,877.68 submitted by Feldman Concrete of 
Dyersville, Iowa. The funding for the project will be provided by the GO Bonds and 
Hotel/Motel Tax funds. 
 
 
 
 
If you have any questions or comments feel free to contact me.  
 
 
xc:  Stephanie Houk Sheetz Director of Community Development 

Jon Resler, P.E., City Engineer 
 

-185-

Item E.2.j. 



 



-187-

Item E.2.j. 



-188-

Item E.2.j. 



-189-

Item E.2.j. 



-190-

Item E.2.j. 



-191-

Item E.2.j. 



-192-

Item E.2.j. 



-193-

Item E.2.j. 



 



-195-

Item E.2.j. 



-196-

Item E.2.j. 



-197-

Item E.2.j. 



-198-

Item E.2.j. 



-199-

Item E.2.j. 



-200-

Item E.2.j. 



-201-

Item E.2.j. 



 



-203-

Item E.2.j. 



-204-

Item E.2.j. 



-205-

Item E.2.j. 



 



DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-273-8600 
Fax: 319-273-8610 
www.cedarfalls.com  

 
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

Administration Division

  

  

 

 

  

 
 
  TO: Mayor Brown & City Council  

 FROM: Stephanie Houk Sheetz, Director of Community Development 

 DATE: June 29, 2018 

 SUBJECT: River Place Transfer of Property 

 
The July 2012 Development Agreement between the City and River Place Properties LC, 
subsequently amended in February 2016 and May 2018, requires City review and approval of 
property transfer under certain conditions.  The planned sale of Lot 1, River Place 4th Addition to 
Community Main Street requires such review.  Staff has reviewed the documentation provided 
by River Place, in accordance with Article VIII, Section 8.2.b. and consulted with our attorney.  
We believe the provisions are met, summarized as follows: 
 

• §8.2.b.i (qualifications & financial responsibility of the transferee) – The 12,576 square 
feet of land involved in this transaction is located in an area of the revised master plan 
(reviewed/approved by City in 2015, recorded with the May 2018 agreement 
amendments) that is designated as open space, with trees to be planted.  The approved 
site plan for Community Main Street’s building provides trees to meet the master plan. 

• §8.2.b.ii (transferee expressly assumes all obligations) – The warranty deed includes a 
provision acknowledging that Lot 1, River Place 4th Addition is part of the River Place 
development and is subject to the Private Development Agreement.  The River Place 
developer is nearing completion of their obligations, MU2, the Plaza and the hotel 
development remain and are in progress.  Community Main Street acknowledges this lot 
is part of the overall development agreement, but is not taking responsibility to fulfill its 
terms.  That will remain with River Place for the entirety of the development. 

• §8.2.b.iii (legal documents and instruments provided to City) – The legal documents 
include: 1) Offer to Buy Real Estate and Acceptance between CMS and River Place 
Properties LC and 2) Warranty Deed.  As noted above, the deed acknowledges Lot 1, 
River Place 4th Addition is part of the River Place development and is subject to the 
Private Development Agreement.  Additionally, the City requested a letter from State 
Street Residences, LC (a subsequent entity under Mark Kittrell that owns River Place 4th 
Addition) acknowledging the pending sale to Community Main Street and confirming 
CMS is not obligated to fulfill terms of the development agreement.  This includes that 
CMS will not be a taxable property, therefore they are not generating any TIF revenues 
for the development. 

• §8.2.b.iv (consideration does not exceed actual cost to Developer of the Development 
Property) – Dan Lynch, Senior Vice President of First National Bank stated a land 
appraisal of the River Place property was conducted after the Development Agreement 
in 2012.  It determined the land value to be $15.70 per square foot.  Lot 1 is 12,576 

-207-

Item E.2.k. 



square feet, equating to a potential value of $197,443.20.  The Offer to Buy Real Estate 
and Acceptance is for $47,220. 

• §8.2.b.v (any other desirable City conditions) – None. 
 
Staff requests City Council’s concurrence with the terms of the 2012 River Place Development 
Agreement including subsequent amendments of February 2016 and May 2018.  This will allow 
the sale of Lot 1 River Place 4th Addition to Community Main Street to proceed. 
 
Please feel free to contact me with any questions. 
 
 
Attachments:   

1. Excerpt of River Place Development Agreement (2012): Article VIII, Section 8.2  
2. Letter requesting City approval 
3. Offer to Buy Real Estate and Acceptance between CMS and River Place Properties LC 
4. Warranty Deed 
5. Acknowledgment & Consent from State Street Residences, LC 

 
 
xc:   Charles Augustine, Attorney for River Place 
 Carol Lilly, Community Main Street 
 Nathan Overberg, Ahlers & Cooney, P.C. 
 Kevin Rogers, City Attorney 
 

-208-

Item E.2.k. 



-209-

Item E.2.k. 



-210-

Item E.2.k. 



-211-

Item E.2.k. 



-212-

Item E.2.k. 



-213-

Item E.2.k. 



-214-

Item E.2.k. 



-215-

Item E.2.k. 



-216-

Item E.2.k. 



-217-

Item E.2.k. 



-218-

Item E.2.k. 



-219-

Item E.2.k. 



-220-

Item E.2.k. 



-221-

Item E.2.k. 



-222-

Item E.2.k. 



Return To: Klatt Law Firm, 531 Commercial St., Ste 250, Waterloo, IA  50701, Attn: Sarah Thome
Preparer: Charles P. Augustine, 531 Commercial Street, Ste. 250, Waterloo, IA  50701, (319) 232-3304
Taxpayer: Community Main Street, Inc., 206 Main Street, Suite B, Cedar Falls, IA 50613
TSC#18-00698
                                                                                                                                                                                          

WARRANTY DEED

For the consideration of One and No/100------------------ Dollar(s) and other valuable
consideration, State Street Residences, LC, a limited liability company organized and existing under the
laws of Iowa, does hereby Convey to Community Main Street, Inc., the following described real estate
in Black Hawk County, Iowa:

Lot 1, River Place 4th Addition to the City of Cedar Falls, Black Hawk County,
Iowa.

Subject to easements, restrictions, covenants, ordinances and limited access
provisions of record.

This conveyance and the grantee’s use of the Property are subject to that one
certain Agreement for Private Development by and between the City of Cedar Falls
and River Place Properties, LC, dated and approved by City of Cedar Falls
Resolution No. 18166 on July 16, 2012, as evidenced of record by that one certain
Memorandum of Agreement filed July 23, 2012, as Doc. No. 2013-00001532, in the
office of the Black Hawk County Recorder, and as amended in February 2016, in
Doc. No. 2016-00014363 and May 2018, in Doc. No. 2018-00019969. Grantee accepts
the Property subject to any use restrictions and conditions that run with the land
and any rights, remedies or controls of the City vis-à-vis the Property contained in
the Agreement for Private Development, as amended.

Grantor does Hereby Covenant with grantees, and successors in interest, that grantor holds the
real estate by title in fee simple; that it has good and lawful authority to sell and convey the real estate;
that the real estate is free and clear of all liens and encumbrances except as may be above stated; and
grantor Covenants to Warrant and Defend the real estate against the lawful claims of all persons except as
may be above stated.
  

Words and phrases herein, including acknowledgment hereof, shall be construed as in the
singular or plural number, and as masculine or feminine gender, according to the context.

Dated: ____________________                                                                                                        

State Street Residences, LC          

                ________________________________
Mark Kittrell, as Managing Member

STATE OF IOWA, COUNTY OF BLACK HAWK, ss:

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the ____ day of July, 2018, by Mark Kittrell, as
Managing Member of State Street Residences, LC. 

        ________________________________
Notary Public

-223-

Item E.2.k. 



 



Return To: Klatt Law Firm, 531 Commercial St., Ste 250, Waterloo, IA  50701, Attn: Sarah Thome
Preparer: Charles P. Augustine, 531 Commercial Street, Ste. 250, Waterloo, IA  50701, (319) 232-3304
Taxpayer: Community Main Street, Inc., 206 Main Street, Suite B, Cedar Falls, IA 50613
TSC#18-00698
                                                                                                                                                                                         

ACKNOWLEDGMENT AND CONSENT

This acknowledgment and consent is executed and given this ____ day of July, 2018 by
River Place Properties, LC. 

WITNESSETH, WHEREAS, River Place Properties, LC (hereinafter the “River Place”)
and the City of Cedar Falls (hereinafter the “City”) are the parties to one certain Agreement for
Private Development dated and approved by City of Cedar Falls Resolution No. 18166 on July
16, 2012, as subsequently amended in February 2016, in Doc. No. 2016-00014363 and May
2018 in Doc. No. 2018-00019969, “(hereinafter the “Agreement”), which Agreement was
evidenced of record by that one certain Memorandum of Agreement filed July 23, 2012, as Doc.
No. 2013-00001532 in the Office of the Black Hawk County Recorder; and

WHEREAS, River Place has conveyed to State Street Residences, LC (hereinafter the
“State Street”) real property legally described as Lot 1, River Place 4th Addition to the City of
Cedar Falls, Black Hawk County, Iowa (hereinafter the “Real Estate”), which Real Estate is
subject to the terms of the Agreement; and

WHEREAS, State Street is involved in a pending transaction for the sale and conveyance
of the Real Estate to Community Main Street, Inc.; and 

WHEREAS, River Place desires to acknowledge its consent to said pending sale and
conveyance of the Real Estate. 

NOW THEREFORE, for valuable consideration received, River Place hereby
acknowledges its consent of the sale and conveyance of the Real Estate by State Street to
Community Main Street, Inc., and the completion of all matters reasonably related to effectuate
said sale and conveyance. 
                                                                                                       

River Place Properties, LC          

________________________________
Mark Kittrell, as Managing Member

STATE OF IOWA, COUNTY OF BLACK HAWK, ss:

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the ____ day of July, 2018, by Mark
Kittrell, as Managing Member of River Place Properties, LC. 

        ________________________________
Notary Public

-225-

Item E.2.k. 



 


	AGENDA
	A. Call to Order by the Mayor.
	B. Roll Call.
	C. Approval of Minutes of the Regular Meeting of June 18, 2018.
	[180618MINUTES.doc]

	D. Agenda Revisions.
	E. New Business:
	1. Consent Calendar: (The following items will be acted upon by voice vote on a single motion without separate discussion, unless someone from the Council or public requests that a specific item be considered separately.)  
	a. Approve the following recommendations of the Mayor relative to the appointment of members to Boards and Commissions:
(1) Michael Mangin, Board of Adjustment, term ending 03/31/2023.
(2) Seth Chadwick, Library Board of Trustees, term ending 06/30/2024.
(3) Glynis Worthington, Library Board of Trustees, term ending 06/30/2024.
	[1-Appointments Council Memo.docx]
	[2-BOA (Multiple) - Mangin - 12-28-17 - WITH QUESTIONNAIRE.pdf]
	[3-Library - Chadwick 10-24-16.pdf]
	[4-Library - Worthington 11-30-17.pdf]

	b. Receive and file the Committee of the Whole minutes of June 18, 2018 relative to the following items:
(1) Board of Adjustment Interview - Michael Mangin. 
(2) Library Board of Trustees Interview - Seth Chadwick.
(3) Library Board of Trustees Interview - Glynis Worthington.
(4) Greater Cedar Valley Alliance Update.
(5) Review of 2018 Bond Sale Bids.
(6) Bills & Payroll.
	[Comm of the Whole 06 18 18.doc]

	c. Receive and file the City Council Work Session minutes of June 11, 2018.
	[Council Work Session 06 11 18.doc]

	d. Receive and file Departmental Monthly Reports of May 2018.
	[Monthly Report - May 2018.pdf]

	e. Approve the application of Janelle Wilks, d/b/a Nelly's Dogs, for a Mobile Merchant license in the Downtown and College Hill areas.
	[Mobile Merchant - Nellys Dogs (redacted).pdf]

	f. Approve the following applications for liquor licenses:
(1) Hy-Vee Market Grille, 6301 University Avenue, Class C liquor - renewal.
(2) Whiskey Road Tavern & Grill, 402 Main Street, Class C liquor & outdoor service - sidewalk café.
	[Liquor Beer 7-5-18.doc]


	2. Resolution Calendar: (The following items will be acted upon by roll call vote on a single motion without separate discussion, unless someone from the Council or public requests that a specific item be considered separately.) 
	a. Resolution authorizing and providing for the issuance of $5,940,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2018, and levying a tax to pay said bonds; and approving the Tax Exemption Certificate and Continuing Disclosure Certificate.
	[Bond Issuance Res.pdf]

	b. Resolution amending an inter-fund loan from the Capital Projects Fund to the Sewer Enterprise Fund relative to funding for the Water Reclamation UV Disinfection & Biosolids Handling Facilities Improvements Project and the Bluff Street Lift Station.
	[1-sewer loan amendment 2018 council memo.mem.doc]
	[2-Capital Projects Loan to Sewer Fund 2018 Amend.doc]

	c. Resolution amending an inter-fund loan (#1) from the Health Trust Fund to the Sewer Enterprise Fund relative to funding for the Water Reclamation UV Disinfection & Biosolids Handling Facilities Improvements Project.
	[3-Health Trust Loan to Sewer Fund #1 2018 Amend.doc]

	d. Resolution amending an inter-fund loan (#2) from the Health Trust Fund to the Sewer Enterprise Fund relative to funding for the Water Reclamation UV Disinfection & Biosolids Handling Facilities Improvements Project.
	[4-Health Trust Loan to Sewer Fund #2 2018 Amend.doc]

	e. Resolution amending an inter-fund loan (#3) from the Health Trust Fund to the Sewer Enterprise Fund relative to funding for the Water Reclamation UV Disinfection & Biosolids Handling Facilities Improvements Project.
	[5-Health Trust Loan to Sewer Fund #3 2018 Amend.doc]

	f. Resolution amending an inter-fund loan (#4) from the Health Trust Fund to the Sewer Enterprise Fund relative to funding for the Water Reclamation UV Disinfection & Biosolids Handling Facilities Improvements Project, Bluff Street Lift Station and Park Drive Lift Station.
	[6-Health Trust Loan to Sewer Fund #4 2018 Amend.doc]

	g. Resolution levying a final assessment for costs incurred by the City to abate the nuisance by demolition and removal of buildings on the property located at 216 Iowa Street.
	[1-Notice of Assessment Proceedings.pdf]
	[2-Photo After Demolition.pdf]
	[3-memo on condemnation hearing for 216 iowa street on 10-16-17.pdf]

	h. Resolution approving and authorizing execution of an Easement Agreement, in conjunction with a sidewalk café at 402 Main Street.
	[Sidewalk Cafe Easement - 402 Main St.pdf]

	i. Resolution approving and accepting two Permanent Utility Easements, in conjunction with the Highway 58 & Viking Road Project.
	[1. Memo Utility Easement.docx]
	[2. TL Easement Agreement.pdf]
	[3. UICCU Easement Agreement.pdf]

	j. Resolution approving and accepting the contract and bond of Feldman Concrete for the 2018 Public Sidewalk & Pedestrian Trail Improvement Project.
	[1. Contract Memo 18 Public Sidewalk.docx]
	[2. Form of Contract.pdf]
	[3. Bonds.pdf]
	[4. Insurance.pdf]
	[5. Form of Proposal.pdf]

	k. Resolution approving the transfer of Lot 1, River Place 4th Addition from State Street Residences, LC to Community Main Street, Inc. pursuant to the Agreement for Private Development with River Place Properties LC.
	[1. Council-Transfer to CMS 7-9-18A.docx]
	[2. Excerpt RiverPlace Agreement 2012-Section 8.2.pdf]
	[3. Letter requesting City approval & Offer to Buy Real Estate.pdf]
	[4. Warranty Deed.pdf]
	[5. Acknowledgment and Consent.pdf]



	F. Allow Bills and Payrolls.
	G. City Council Referrals.
	H. City Council Updates.
	I. Public Forum. (Speakers will have one opportunity to speak for up to 5 minutes on topics germane to City business.)
	J. Adjournment.

